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POST BOOKER PLEA AGREEMENT STRATEGIES

1. Bow have plea negotiations changed since Booker?

A. The defense has more leveragenremember post-Bläkely.

B. There may be no reason to enter into a plea agreement because the
defense does not want to be bound by a guideline range in light of 18
V.S.C. §3553(a) - your client may want to pleadguílty to the
indictment or to certain counts in the indictment.."

C. the defense is no longer forced to accept plea agreement wàivers

(waiver of appeal, statute of 
limitations waivers, collateralattàck

waivers, Federal Rule of Evidence 410 waivers, DNA waivers).

n. How do we get a beneficial offer for our client in this post-Booker world?

A. Make your request early, in writing, so that you car later show the
judge that you have be.en trying to negotiate a plea offer for a long
time.

B. . If the government agrees to offer something that benefits your client
(more than the 3rd point for acceptance and the low-end), consider
entering into aplea agreement. . .

1. If government offers a misdemeanor.

2. If the government agrees to allow your client to plead guilty to

an offense with a much lower guideline range.

3.. lfthe government agrees to recommend that certain guideline

enhancements do not apply.

4. Ifthe government offers you a deal that the judge may not

follow, consider a binding plea agreement.

C. If the government does not agree to offer you something more than
the 3rd point for acceptance ofresponsibílty, follow up with several
letters that you can use for exhibits.



D. If the government does not accept your offer, you may consider
pleading guilty on the day oftrial, or the day before trial so that the
governrent is forced to prepare for triaL.

1. Considerfilíng a jury waiver a few days before triaL.

2. Consider callng the judge's clerk on the Friday before.a

Tuesday trial to ten him/her that you wil not need à jury.

3. Keep in mind that you may lose the third point for acceptance
of responsibilty.

4. Incases in which your client's advisory guidelines are.15 or

less, you do not risk losing the Td pointfor acceptance.

5. Know your judge - make sure he/she wíl not punish your clíellt
fOt pleading guilty on the day oftrial.

6. . At sentencing, attach àS exhibits the paper trial yourriàde in

which you trie.d to malcê a deal so the judgè will seet)it you

tried to riegQtIate a plea a~reement fiomthe beginning of the
case.

II. Write your oWn plea agreement and send it to the AUSA early in the case.

A. Include as much of the government's format as possible so that it
more líkely that they wìl accept it.

B. Do not include the waivers.

C. If you do include an appeal waiver, make it a limited appeal waiverand mutual. .
D. Mare sure that your client benefits from the agreement - more than

just the 3rd point for acceptance.

E. Consider adding §3553(a) factors.

IV. Persuade the probation offcer to follow your recommendation.



A. In this post-Booker world, it is extremely important to get the
probation officer to go along with your recommendation.

B. Consider using a mitigation specialist to assist in gathering
information.

C. Obtain letters from client, famílyand friends and submit thernto the
probation offic'r eàrly so that they can be incorporated in the
Presentence Report. .. .

D. Consider sending the US PO a letter that includes the reasons why
your client should receive a lower sentence, citing §3553(a) factqrs.

. E. Know your probation offcer - if you have a pró\Jation offcerthat wíl
use your information to hecómea second prosecutor, you may Want to .
save your argumehts.for the judge.

V. Review sample plea agreements.



PLEA AGREEMENTS

1. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND
SOUTHERN DIVISION

2. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND
SOUTHERN DIVISION

3. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW
YORK

4. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW
YORK

5. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

6. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

7. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE SOUTHERN DIStRICT OF
ALABAMA SOUtHERN DIVISION

8. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF
ALABAMA SOUTHERN DIVISION

9. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF
CALIFORNIA

10. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE CENTRA DISTRICT OF
CALIFORNIA

11. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE DISTRICT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
DIVISION OF ST. CROIX

12. PLEA AGREEMENT FROM THE DISTRICT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
DIVISION OF ST. CROIX



PLEA AGREEMENT NO. i
FROM THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

SOUTHERN DIVISION
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400 Unlt;d $t/Zfh.~ C(1urth,(1f1

6Sfi CAé/1"il')0i L¡.'e- .
Grofiihelr, MD 2m1(¡~J )49

JOI.3dM433

Jo-n Ç. Su
A~Ú,fIQn( U,litø StaNÙ .(UQf11ll

FAN JO/w:J4.f.4.51(J
JOYlJhim:S.dq/,F!oil

¡u1r 15, 2007

Danel Stiler; Esq, . .

Assistànt Federal i'bli,; Defeder
6411 ivY L2e;Suíte 7Hi
Green~lt, Maiiud 20770

Re: UnìtedStat~ofAineriSÍlV'_lJ.. ..
Criin. No.. PJ,M.07øl' '.. .

Dear Mr. Slller:

Tbjs.letter confimistlie pté~a.greeti.èl1t which has beèn otfered t()thetief~n,daítbY,the .
United StatC8 Attl)mèy',; ÖffcelOttliel'.ístrJct ofMa'ÖI~\d ("this Office"). If the Defaídit acctits
ths offer, pleae have hiq¡ e~ec\lte it.in tlìespacesprovided below. rf tlisofferhai. l10tbeen
accèpted by ALlg4St 8,2007, ¡twlJlba.d~i¡ed withdiawn. The terns of tho¡ agi.eement.i\ as.follows: . .

Offenses o.t Coovicti¡m

1. ThoDefen,lt agîeei to elter çonditional guilty plaa pUl8~imtto Fed: R Crim. P.
11(11)(2) to tle ¡u-dlctm6l1t nOWp¡dlngagainst hìm,chargirighim Vlthpo~essionwltli hitertt t6 .
distribute 5 grams or more Qj; cooaino pase, hi vioration of Title 2i, Dnited S~tes Coe,Sectim¡ 841,
and possession of a fireari by á coiivcted felon, in violation of Title 18, Ùnited SÚ;tes Code,
Secton 922(g). The Defèndant admits tliat he ls, ill fact, gullt)' öftliesB offenses ald w¡¡j SO advise
the Court.

.Elements oft!:e Offenses

2. The elements of the offeMes to which the Deendant has agree to 1'1ead guilty and
which the Governent would prove ¡fthe case weiit.to lrJal are;

CQ¡int ûl1e: (1) the Defendant knowingly possesser; 5 gras or mOJo of a mixture or

Sl1bstiice containing a detect$ble amount ofcoca1ne base; (2) the Defendant knew that he possessed
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!\ controlled sUstance; and (3) the Defendant ¡¡'!ended to distrbute the tnlxt or substance.. ~.
Count Two: (1) .the Defendant pMvlousiyhnd been convicted of a. crime. ptinishàbleby

. ¡mptíSbnle¡it for atel' exctOing one yea. an¡:his civil n¡fti, inc!i.¡ding tlieii~t to possess a
fieatm,hà¡; not b~en restç¡red¡ (2) *9 D!#endatkiowingly p~ssessed atlreii; imd .

(3) the firear afected: ínterstàtc côlIetce.

PeJmtl"s

3. The maxiiium seutencesptovlded by'stiit~tefot:the öffcnscsto which the Defendant
is pleading gt\ily.¡trç: .~~ ' .~.. ~ 'j

Coutit,One: iD)¡ir:s()nmètforll.H~s,t tiW)'eats: andfor nqtmel'than 40 yeats, a te'I.of
.supetVisacliSJ$~e O(àl leást.four ye~, .alda.tlneil"tto exced $2,000,000;

Í¡rprisOllmellttorllpt motéthiltenyÐ~s;atei~f supervised terilsse of not
olôie\hai, theeyeais; andaGnenotto ~)(ceia$~5Q.OOØ;. ,

Cçut Two:

. . .
In addition, theDef~!li;siitmustpaY$200.saspèçiáiàsseS$lieii¡:\iS'ànt to lS tJ.S.c..§ ~QB,
. which wllbe dueandshoi.ld¡'è paid iit'òrbefòre,ilieti¡i!è of$elÌten'¡¡ng.Tlj¡sCóuitriåy~isoordcÌ
him. to n\e ~ijti.tî611purs~t to..is.tr:S;C.M 3'$S3"3663A, M(!3664;1. Ìfiitine òr~$tiì~iioi¡ Is
jmposed,iisb~r bel'aya\jIeined¡ately,i.iíde:¡, Pl!S\ltitto is U;S.C;H57Z(4),the CoUrtOtders
otherwe. The Dêfenl1;in:i und:erstMdsthat ifhesèrvèsateofiniprfspflent, is released on
supervsed release, flidthenvi"latèsthe cotld¡tion~~ofhii; sU¡:orrisedieleäsè. his supèrvisedre!ease

.couldberevoked" even on the last day of the teri" andtpeDefondant "oii4bo.rtum.edlocustody
to serve another period ofjnc~atiori and ânew te1'ofsu¡;ervised releasee ThePefendant .

understànds thttth~ B\lteau ofPnsop.sl\s s"le d¡sct~tloltih desígil¡ttin~ ~ie insÍítùtÍöl1 iitWlioh the..
Defendant will serve ary temi of impdsonmeit ¡mpos!l~1. . .

Waiver ofRielit.

4. The Defendant understands that by entcring into tms agrewl'n.l, he sure.mleis cei:ain
rights as outlined below:

i Pursu.mit to lS D.S.C. § 3612, if the Cour imposes a fine in excess of$2,5oo that
remains unp¡¡d 15 days after it is imposed, thè Defen.dant shalt be ohllged inter""t on that fine,
unress the Court modities the interest payment in accordance With !s a.s.c. § 3612(fì(3).
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(al lfi;Dêtendant had persistedinhísrlei.ofnot guilty, lie would håvehåQ the

rig~tto R spi.èdyjurtrial wit\¡ thei;lø~ as~istance ofèornpetentc(,un~eL Th~ttrl.l! coUl\\ bi.
conducted by ajooge, wíthout ajirry, lithe Del'endant,this O(fiòe, alQtheCour.aiiag,i,ed.

.. (j)) rftl\e Dèfenqartelettêd àjtrtrlal;tlieiury ""ould becQrnposcd.of twelve

im:!í:vd,i,sse)epteii (roW the~Omrn\injty. You. andÙ\eDtfeiidant ~ouldha~ihe.~JmortW1ijyto. .
chaUengeproi;ective j~rol'whodemo¡ist¡at!'b¡Rslir wGo .wire ;otl:e~si.*(j)laiifed,.ild.Y(iu
wauld.l\åviit1eoppøi'!lliitytostrik:eacertîn ii~mbtr ofjurorspere¡ptorily... Alltwel.vejutors

.w~uldhave (')agrae uiii¡iç¡isly beforet!i~.PkfandiittouJdi¡gfo\mdguiltyotåly &;",11t;ThejUI
would be iÌisin\~tnatph~j)~feiJ4ahtwas p,esumed to be í¡joocent, âii; tl~tpresumplÌoi1cou¡i; be.
overcoinéon.ly bYtiqofbt%nd aremióiiäbli; dotibt. ... . . .'" . .

. (e). .1f.the¡:efen.qiitwenttcrt#l\l, thed~¥tr¡ieritwouldh¡"'e the.burde¡i of.

pfoVlfig tie DefendMt &l,ilty. beyo~d a ,easonabte dòubt. rie. Defei;dant wo1.d haye!!ie i'gltto

. corifrontan~c,rošS.el(aiiììethe lJóyer:ent'sývitnesses¡ ThePefeIidai wOl.ld notnave ~rr~sent
ar'ydefense ,¥tìésse1Ìør.evidenpçwh~tsoever. . lfthç Défçnd¡¡tV¡intCdt9 e¡l \ytnçsSt Îrih\s
deÎense,ho\yevØr,liè.woiilq1i!Yetlesubpoena powercifthi Co)\to çOinpelihewitjesèt10 i\ttend.. . .. . .. .

Cd) The tJi$n.dant wòuld(¡ave thér~lt tòtèstii'ii hisoWYde~enseìfheso
cl,ose. andl¡e would nRvethe:rIglittÒ",fuSe~otèsti\Y.. irhechosen()t.ió testit,, theCouit .cottld
ìns!nct thc jury th~ttliCY cQuld not dl'wany adve\se illrenee from his declio¡; riot. to testify:

. (e) Ifth.e pe;fendânt wètefoiind~Û¡¡tY 81ìerair2l,he wOilldhâve the ii$lit to
appêal the verdlct tG ~ee if any cm:ors were C(iii¡iltted whichwould-eiuire.;i l1ew fralordlsšal
oftbe chiiges againtbim.

(f) Bypleadlr¡g guily. theDefendimt wilbegivíngup all of these rights, except
ihe riht, Under the liiiitedcireuitances set r()rtldnthe "Waiver of Appeal"pangraph be¡òw;io
ap~a1 the sentenee. By pleadinggui!ty, the D.efendantunderStads that he may have.lo answer the
Cour's questions both about tlier.lglits he is giving up and iiboutthe facts of his ease. Any
statements the Defendant màkes during such a hearing Would I).ot be iidmlssibleagainst him during
a tral except in a crimil prceeding for peijui.j' or false $tâlement. .

(g) Lftl,e Cour accepts the Defendant's plea of gulty, there wi be no furtliertiial.
or proceeding of any kind, aiid the Cour wi! find him guilty. .

(l) BypleadingguiHy, the Defendart will also begi\It1g up cerain valuable civil
rights.
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AdViSpl'V SentóliciMÖUideliês Apulv

5. rhe Defendajlt uóderst~5 that a senteiicingKildclî¡is range tilt \'hls case
(henccforth the "adliisoryguiaeJíI1.e$r.ánge'') will beOd~~ìtleâ by the GO\la pursUlt to thè.
SeptencillR.efonn Act ofi984ai 18 V,S;ç. §§ 3551-374~(e~&,pt¡iig LRl).S,C;§§ 3SS3(b)(1)aid

3742(e)) ànd28 U;8;0. §§99i~9.98. T!ie Defendan:tfucr unerStatids,tliåt t(ieÇourtwilHmpose
It sentencepllrSuapt to .the SentejcingRefoim Act, as eiiCîs~d, äid'liuS\ \~kè lito accöwitthe
advìsoW gmdei¡hès range. .. .

.Fåct:tal andAdVisoryùUldbHniiStipulaliön... . ". .
6. this Offce ¡¡II ¡he Defendant tidêrstand, agteeand.stipu)a.\e to thcStltetrent of

FiitssetfQrth in At.tlch1ént AheretoaidtQth~ following applicable scÌítencing g!i¡d~lÙle';factors .
whì en woü.ldbe.pro.ved.bio!:iidr. reasona&ie.dö\l!,t: .

(a) !d).i.ntl.Qi:

. . (i) thebascoffehs~lilvelisZ6,p\l'iuiitto U.S.S,Q;§2qi.i(c)(7),
hecltuse,at least 5 griisbut Il\SS rli:20,grs ofcocaíne b'á,eWèroiilvvlvedin iJèøffunsè.

(ii) A 2'Ievel uPwardac.jiltientàpp!i~s, pùr:u¡tto U.s.S;G.
§ 2D l.l(b)( 1), beçause the Deiérdaiit pbssesed a firèa, briniin$tlébàSë: oj'erisé leve1tö.iS.

,

(b) CountT\vo: FUrs\.anttiy.S.S.d. § 2K2. l(a)(4)(A),tbebase off~rise level
is 20, because theDefciid~tcommittedfll\ iastant offense $ltbsequenttosustlníng at lea one
felony oonvlction ofeither a crime of Violence or açontroiled substái.ce óftense;.. ',' - ,

(e) Counts One imd !woare closely relatedoffeiises, pursuant to U.S.S.G.
§ 3))1.2.

(d) This Offce does not oppose a 2-!evel reductiQl in the DefeM~ts adjusted

o.tfel1se leveL, based upòn the Defenda\t' sapp8tènt 'pròmpt reco~ìtîon aidaffriative aCq;ptance
of pesonil responsibilit for his crimmiil conduct. This Qfci roy oppos~ any adjustment for
aceçtance of responsibilty if the Defendant (a.) falls to admit each and ~'Very Item ¡nthe factUal
stipulation; (b) denies involYeineiil in the oftnSè; (0) gives conflcting stitelne(1t~ about his

irivoJvement tn the offense; Cd) is untruthfiú with the Coui this Qffçe or the Untted States
l'wbatioh Offcer; (0) o"siructs or attempts to obstrct justice pfÌorto sentencing; (í) engages man
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~inal coiiduct betwcentJe date of this. Ill'emenl a.~d the date of senrenci'f; Of (g) attempts to
withdraw his ¡ilea of gu¡I.ty. '1eadjlisted nffen$devç1is i6. .

7 . TheÔeferid~nturid~tstaisthattJere is \10 asrëtlcntas .tò li crÎi1\mal.hlstQl'or .
crimInal history c;iagøiy; 1i. thatliis crìniinalh ¡stdrycouJdaiter .ltisoffensdevelifhe is a cåteer

offèiider Òt ift)~ iÌin.t'ltfcnse waS a piioi' Ill'attern of crjinjna! cørdiiçtfrom .which he derived
a. substiÙittal portion of ros ini:cme. .

. . . .. .'
8. Ths offce ándtl1~ Defend'\t aiy:ee.tliat, with respect to thl' calcutittoll òfthC

advisu-Y .guidelinerange, no. othet offetlst ch¡iac1tristic$, $éÌtencingdguia",line factorS,. potl1rläl
deparureS -öradjÚStl,enti C*etf6tiih. e\thtr the. u:nite4 State Seiiten'èng GUìdelínes or. I g. U;8 .c.
§3S53)wHl be raised. or areín disputc. . . .

ObH~ations dftheÌJiiìted BraIds Attorn';v'sOftic~

9. Atthetiìntofsellt~ncing,ths ()f!ce\'ll\r~cÒrn1'e¡¡~ seiool1ce vil:tin th~advlsory

sen.tencîngguidèii\estiige, .bí.tÙot lè~s tlthè~ppti~ab¡è n'ndatorymil'ìintun sentence. . ..

10. ThC;paiesreserve tle rigiiHòl)diigto the Co\iít sattetitionat tJiÜlme of $etltellclllg, .
and the Cour wil beentitted tOQQnsider, all relevant .ìiifòrmatlòncø!lceriing the Dei-adat'!i
baikground, chiiact~t !liid. con(Ì1,ct.

r'òrfel('\êof¡;~

I 1. ThePefenda.tutdrirstanciatld agrees thåthe5s not pel'itted to own,posSé$s, crUSe

a firear. He forfeits all right, title, and interi~sf¡na Ruger P95DC 9mm hadgun, serial number315-45744. .
P\1bHcBencfits h~ Dre CaRes

.12. U~der 21 V.S.C. §§ 862 atld 862a, a ¡:er.Oii WllU has been COnvIcted of a federal
offenseliwolving the òlstbi¡tion or possession ofcontrolled substances may be denied certain

federal EId state benefits such.as loans, gints, Clr food stllps_
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Filng; of R 851 Enh$icementNötice

¡''.In exchaiil' fQrthe.pefepdanl's pleaofgulltYti~rsuant to t):dsple\l agreement, this

Offce agrees not to fil.e anotlcs regarding ait)'ef:the Dêfendnrr'spriorfèlony dmg convletio.iis
pursuanÙò 21 0.s,c:§ ,gS 1, Nóthin¡¡in. tiiis paragiii~li,however, shaH beeQn~edtq prevent the
çourt from relyii:igo¡Ùmyoftlie Dèfeiiditit's pnòr co¡:viotiiiii¡¡to ciÜculatè theDefendant' S oririina!
history underthc wntcncìnggi¡dèliÏ~ or in dctönnìniiigvih~theihe is aòare:Òffetider or ii.iuiriedcareer criÌiitiaL .

Waiver of A:dJeå,.. '
14. AsproVide~"YFed.R..Crkn. 1'. li(a)(2);yourcl¡êfttesèrV~stheriglitt9 ap¡iøal1he

distrct cour's imierclnyingtho Defen,,tsin0tiQn-tò~\¡ppresSe;vìdenge. Tnopefotic!il¡)t aidt1:ls
Office l(n9wingiYaJdélcl"ressly wcivealldgh!s çonfertedby is U.S;.§1742to!tP~ea1 w!\atêver
sentence Is ¡niposéd~ineIudingl\Y fie; temi,qfsi¡ìetviseçl,rei~,or orderofnig¡tgtioniil1 any

. ¡ssuøSthall'él*loth~ê:ablíshmentof the adyiséÎ) guiMÜnos r¡ige,as fii!J9Wi:. t;iiéDéfen~Ì\n! .
.walves, any: rlght;lo.appea1..$:O¡i~,¡iyseÌ\\enee.~ttiir.br~e1i?;yilè e;4vls9ryg\iM!inesr~geitultìng
from ah.adJ¡.~edbiis~E)!fensc,lëvèl(jq6~dPi¡s qfflpe vial,,e~ailighrt(f/~pp~alfr9rr anY ,
sentence witllnqr a1)ove th¡adV¡~ry,gu.ì4ëlii:esra.ng" \'Ultlt\gfro¡ ?tiijl.tel'¡'b~eoffenseléyei

of ;/ti.. NoitiiiÌg¡nt!i¡ia~em~iitgliatI ö~cCliistiedt9p~Y~nteithel !!)è;P#èrida~ioFthìsoifcë
. from invbkingthoprovlsioiistifFedor;tlRtie Of Crlnilra1Pl'cea\t!' :i5,l1d apell¡ng foomany

declsiói tJ1t;reuniler, ~h(fWd asenienoc, b.e¡mÌlosed~at .ëltçeeaS, the statutOo/;naximutaUowèd
under the )~"" or ,tbat is less. t!ánaiYap¡iliçables.tàtiltØTY mandåtøi: ni\nîiitll' p¡Òviskii). The
J)~f~nQantw"iýe$ âi)' and, all rights lldér ineFr.b.iom ,,(lnfóliâtioÍi Àct reltiting IQ the
ittv~siigiiiqnan(j prosccutiònnf tlie~bove,c!ltit¡oned matr and agrees not to :fle any æquiist for
documents from ihs Offce or ~y investiga.tiÍig~agcy, .

CnurNot a.Par

i 5. The Defendrnt 8iipi'essly !Ìderstands that the Cour is not a Party 10 this agreement.
In the federal system, the sentence to be lmposéd is witn the sale discretion of the C91lrt. rJ).
particular, the Deren4ant understads that neither the '(nlted States Probation Offce nor the Court
Is boimd by tl~ stipulation set forth above; and that tle .cour wilL, with the aid of the Presentence
Report det~rmme thè facts relevant to $etltencill' The Defepdant understandstliàtthe Cour cannot
rely exc1u,.¡vely. upön the stipii.lalíon. in aSceinirt the fadOl's relevant to the dcteniiiiatiolJ Of

sentençe. Rather,.in determining the factual basis fo, the advioory gudelines ránge. the Court wil
consider the stipulation, toKefuet' with the results of the presentence investigation, and any other
relevant informatiòn. The judge may consider any reliable eví~!Jce. Î¡¡!udlng Jieat$ay, in fashionig
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the sentence, The Defencläntiic!etiitändsthatthe Courll$ i,c:erno Qbligation tò ac~pt this Ofce's
reconlendations, änd the Court hastP.ePOwi¡r toirrposc a seiitenòe up 10 and includingthe
statu19ry ma)dmum$t~edabove. the Defendant un&rsimds thatlftieco,ur ascertn(faêtors

. . differentfromtlQse""nt¡iinedÜi Ille sti¡iulatlon set Îottl i¡'ye, orjfthe Coii shQuia lmPaso lIy
sentc;¡ce up (0 the maimu1Ì catMlshi:d bY~Ì\te;tJie rMndant C~iioti forth'àt (e¡soiiiilohe,
witl¡clraw l1Îsguiltyiileij ¡md wil1re¥npo*ndtofulfi\l ail ofhisobliga.iönBuiidèi'tb,~agr~enient.
The,DefènÌlanttUderaìs thatneítherthej)Q~ector, bis counsel,.northb courecatríeke abitiding
prediction, ,proÍji~;Qr. rt!~tesel1tatil)n .as Ii.. whstguidelincs. riwRs or.sertence. thêI;efcnd¡¡(WiIl
I'ecejve. The D~tendait'agrès th¡it no Qii~ has inádesi.cha binding prei:Úction orpiomise.

Pbstructlon()röilie!'Vior~Líoiis iifLaw

16. The Def'end¡\ittagre~"tI he w¡¡Jnçitc(lmlJit¡,yoffeiÌil'.viólåtkl!l òfr;edetal~
state, òr local iawQetw¿enlhtdateoÎ'th¡sa,emepfan~;l\lsaiiiêèÎng¡n tní~casi.Jn the event

. that the betendant.(1 e~iagøsìtiCQnauct gftt!theilato ofiliisagrepm6i¡tth,àty;pUlâJLi,slìfy a
findì¡¡ Of ÒqStl'èt¡O!l9fj\JilÓèÙn~et u:aS.O:. t~ÇL i; or(ii)fáilsl() ácCeptperSol1.al '
responBiliìlty.for.hi~ c~nduct.by faHit¡~ t& ackn()w1tCige hîs..ghilt t()tle.prabaticJ)offcerWho
prcpa¿sihe PIeitençe ¡;pott,or(lì)¡iPniits a!Y6tfcie in. vi91átion:of,t~eiiil,sta~,or
tocalla;y, thenths Offee wil bcreH~'Ved'ot its ob1îgatÎq\i to the.Dere~~iiiita8 refleqted in this
agreëmeiii. SpecifCallY, ths. OfficeWjii ¡'efr~ei~MgU.esenttlilcill~gu¡a~lii:es tii"toi'sQtl~ri~ai;
ih~se s¡jpwatedhltlIs ag,8jm911t,anilltw\lli4sobe fiee tQmaK~s~nte!lCliig recotren,c.tiQ!m

. other t1ian those~etout inthls~greeeiit. :Alliiillanyalleg~a~n\~ch:pft¡¡¡$aweement, this
Ofm:ewUl. b.e theburdenofcollv!nclng$e C~ui:òfth~J?den~i\nf$obs.ttcti"e .órimlaw:l

behavior and/or faiiurtoackn9w¡edgepér~Ori~1r.es¡iönsibìl ?,Qyaprè¡Jndeiance of the
evidence. TIie DefeidåitaeknowieQgesthat:hemay nót witldrsw liisguil,tyPleabécause this
Offce is relieved onts ;jbHgaticns IIderihe \\ree.ent pllriniit to this paragrah. .

Entire Agreement

17. ThIs agreement does rlpt bind ity federal, sMe, ()r local prCsec:utillg iiutliorily other
that this Ofllce. This oroce wil, however, bring the cooperation ofthe Defendat to the alteit'Ìoll
of other prosecuting offces, if requested bYhirr.. Thls iJgi-ne.nt coii:itutf;s the complete plea

. agreement in ths case. There l\e no other agreements, promises. undertkins or understandings
between the Defendant and this bffc. otbetthaiÚhose set forth in this agiiment, and none wil be
enterec ¡mo ¡¡¡Jess in writing Ild signed by all pares.
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OMieI Stiller, Esq.
July 25, 2007
Pagc8 .

If.the Defei.\t\ant fullyactept$ each lld .evefy tCim and condition of this leller, pleàse sign
mid have the Defend~nt sign the original án~ reti it tø me prom¡:tly. .

V erytrly yours,

B)':

Rod 1. Rosellt.ín

~/,. .
..................................".. .

..'. ..'...... " .. .," . .. ,',..' .
S. anÇ.iil. . .
Assistant UiitedStat¡ Attorney

i have teadthisagrl'cment amlcaef¡¡Jlyrevicwedevery par (¡fit Wit! my attorney.' i
understal1~it,a,iiclJyQll.lt!l,iiT:i agree to if.Sp~dtlcapy,rl)erevleWèdtj~l'aetua¡ati.(l
Advisoi:Gl\¡dè!,)1es stipuiatió¡\'lthmyroø~~y,.iud:ri1o notwi~htQehaüg;e~tPaíofit I
Ulde~fairi thisiilea~mel)t, at,d ) vòlunt~Jy aW~e toít: J am, ooin¡)Jetdy satisfied with the

reptesentäonofÍny'attomey. .

...ki.. .Date

I am _.~s attorney. 1 have carefil1y r'ivi~we¡¡.everJ?ar of thsagr~ment

wih hiln. To in-y knowledge, his deoision to enter întothis agriimertt iSM. informed and ' .
voltutt3J one. .

Date Danel Stiler, Esquire
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ATTACHENT A:
STAT'll\I!NT OF FACTS -gj,.' , ..,~~ '";;:;. "-,'.' ..,.._, 'i_..'.

The' Unltad Siates and D~rel1dant'" _ -'. - siipul(¡tecid agieè that if this ea.~è
proceeded 10 trial..tlui United States would PFf)W (haJael. set/arth below beyond. a reasonable
doubt they further stipulate and agtee i/iài thEse are /lot aU oJ the facts thai the United Slates
wouldprove ¡fiMs ca:s~ pracl!edlUlQ triaL. .

Op. November 21, 2006, atapproxiiatcly 8:30 p,m, offce\'s OftheSeat¡l).l!asantr Màiliid .

PoUi;e Dëprtentconduc.ted.atraffe stop of a cardrívcn by Jct'aineMitcheI.Lnue toabroktin

headlight The dèfenda)'t;~_~, wap a p~sengerin tbe èar. Affetdisl'Vèrng that
Mítc\1ell' sdriycr' s HeimS\ wat. ~u'$p~ri4ed, thè offc~rs askti the other pll$senger$ifthey MaRi¡¡¡lid

diver's ¡¡cenS! tqdrive tbe car. . ~~. ~ presente4liis driver's ¡¡ceis~\ WhtiiTi~ ...".. slntoÌ1atónwisr¡¡i.tlrough lay. en(orcement databases, the officers discovci'cd:t4at.h¿'h~~a prior.
arrest tor~rm~.r9~q~ry,. ~,was asked to exit the car and, wliile ~tt~dclöWlfor
¡¡ffic.rs\ifeiy,l !.,.atlempted to flee. The offioers regained cont\'ol of~aid:pJi¡ec .
hÌin: mliiitïenits;' .. . , .. .
. Thcoffçt:sthen seiihed the :iea cfthe oar where. .....~S¡ttmg~t*lçß.íipeofthe

tiffit stop. .Inthis aiii, oftkei's dìs.;vered a bookbag thatli.adDeen betwee ..ii-;.s le¡¡ at

thetim"i:ftl.~iliìffc stop. liisidetbe bookbag was a R\lgerP9~DÇ 9tm han4giì(s~~ia1nilin'ti
31 SC4S744)iö~~edwith fifteenmul1da ofamunitíon coocèaled in a greyoock . .. .
." .. .~was placed under arest for possession of the himdgun, Upo~s.eatChig

~. .iJ.JiicidehttC anst, .otfcers discovered approximately síxtècnandone~haJ. ¡¡isms 6t
. cdc.;itiehåaç:,~~¿gaged in four sepàlatebags) and three gtrns ofl1llijuana inbisriglt fr0ntpÚ1t$

¡;oCket.!I..:'kn(lWinglyposscssed the cocaine base with intent to dlstrbt:¡: itandknowíigiy
PQ$sessedthe:t,r~ and ammiuitiol1, which were manufactured outside of Marlaidand iiffeete.dihtertatecomrnèrèe. ' .. .

Atthe tirc-ijr possessed the handg h.o had been convicteofa cfimepiinlsfiable

. by itlprisoiiciÌti:o~.iit:~r#excced.ing oiie yea', iud hìs.cIv¡¡ J:EhtS had not becn restored folrowing
li comiClìolJ.._ was Ml1vlctcd on September 6, 1994. in the Clrcllt Court for I1rlnce
Georges County, Màiland; of possession of a COJJtrolled, dangerous substaiicewith intent to
distribute (Case No. CT940SS6A), il crie under Maryland law punisbable by imprisottent for Íl
term exceedÎi¡ ow: yeá.r.

J have reviewed ths statement of fad. æ'd agrtithat it is còrt'et.

Date ..-~



PLEA AGREEMENT No.2
FROM THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

SOUTHERN DIVISION
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U.s. Departmi . . 'or Justice

United Slalés Attorney
Di.trictof Marlatid
Northem Division

'Rod J. l(~~ri¡¡s1tln
Uniiei SUdC$ AMtIBY

Paul M. Tiail
Às~tsttmi United Slate¡ Ar,ol'ite.)'

J6 SfJiith aiitrf~ .l;rtll
¡rQJJ~IRF/òr:1'

Hf1rtlnwt'g', Mrrry!cltd 2iia',

410-2UP4eoo
171ll)f).-,JO-9G2-l462

,10-~P-$J7
P4X ,IO-9d2-¡¡4

P(lul,rtoqlißøj.Cøv

Dec~mbe~ LS, ZQ06

Mr. Oan Stiile~, Esq.
Federal Publiu Defender' El Office
".411 Ivy L.tne, S¡i:)t 710
Greenbelt, MP 2077¡)

Ra, ple¡iAi:rEieie:t.1O in 'Q:U:ecl Scate" v. _.~... i
Od:m:lnå:i.No.w.Q~Ð6~_

Dear Mr. Stille~;

'lhisl"tt$j: q.qnf'irmš the pl$aa'"greement which hasb~en pffered
. to the' DeÙridant by t)ie .trnit..ciatateaAti:or¡iey' ~Ótf¡j6~ for th('

i:ist:dctol.Marylan:d. ("thi"~OJfiçe"). if the Delèrió:al,t âcoePt;.
this oÜer,p;lees!i l).av!l hi'ìiè:Kequte j.t in the E!'PaQe~ provided
below~ If tn:js ot~er hàå.l1?t b~en accepted by i:~cembê" 26,2006,
.it w.ill be deems.d wi.tl;dr.awn. Thè terms of the agreement are ii:s.
fol1ow¡¡ .

ot:ense of Convict! on

l. TL~ nef~~aant ag~ee$. to plead guilty .to the Bi~91e
oount Indictment nq.w pendi.rigagainst him. which charges him with
pos$èsaion of a fireann .r;y a conv:lctedfelon, in viohition of .LS
V.S.C. § 922 (9). The Defendant. admits. that he is, in fact. guilty
of that offense and wiii so adviae the Court..

ßlaments of the Offense

2. The elements of the offense to which the Defendant
has agreed eo ple¡;d guilty, and whic.h the Government would prove if.
the ca¡¡e went Cd trial are as follows:

a. Mr. ..J. was oonvlcted, in any court, of II
crime punishable by imPrisortment for ate~ exceeding. one year, as
charged, and Mr. ~.. ì' civil rl.shts have not been restored

il1/0$
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following chat conviction;

b. Mr. . kno~ingly possessed .the fi~sar, as
charged; and.

. c. ';he posae.$sion charged was in or affecting.

.interstate commerce.

Penal tiel!

3. Th,e maiiimuT! sentencs: provided by. statut.e£or the
.offense to whicht;hë Defendant is Ì?~eading guil ty . is as. follows:
tan years, . followed by a term of 6upervi~edre1ease at three years,
and a fine 6f $2'50,000. ';Jn the. event thatthe DèfÉil1dànt is
determined to haveth~ee previous p0l'victions l:yany cöurtrefe=e:d
to in lBlJ.S.C. 922(g)(1) fòr a ..iohmt felonyorseriOl.sdri.g
offense, or both,c.ommit,ted .on separa!;e a"CaS~0nS. dHferènt tram
one another, the Deféndant shall be ñined iind":i .t'it1:e .18 ànd
imprisoneçl fot' a terin not. less than :iff'êe~d' yeits., and
notwithstanding ånyothèr provj¡sion of thê law, the êoU:ct siiaU not
sulipenÒo the sentenèe of, .or grant a probatioi:ary sentence ta the
Defenqant with resp,"ot. to the oonviction under. seêticmS:i.;(gl.. In
addition, . tlieDefenc~nt mUst P¡iy $100. asa spedf.l a~sess.mE"'t
p\.rsuant.to 18 t1.S~C. §3013, I"liich wi).lbe di.eard. .sii6ùldbel paid
a.t o:loefor'e the time of sentenCing.')his Coùrt may aisO'orde:i him
ta .itake rBsÚt\ltion pUrsuant. to is 1',g,C; §§366~,36Üi",a;:d
3564.' . If aJ;ine. or restHlldon is impòsed, it ¡OJ:aH hepàyaNe
*mm$diately, .unlasS, pursuant to 18 U:S.c. §3S'i2(d), the: Co(Ù:t
orde.~s otherwise. The Oefenêl!lrit understands that if he Sèrviõs à
t",x-m of iiir;lsonment, is releàsBd ansuperv;lsed :lE!leólr.e,~n:d tl1en
violates the è;6nditions of his super..ise!1 raleae"" hiSi supe;tviSed
release could be revoked " even an the l.ast day oJ; thél term - and
the pefendant C.ou¡d be. returned to. custody to sE:rve. ,mather period
of incarceration "nd a new term of supervised release. The
Defendant underetandsthat the Bureau of Prisons has. sale
di.scretion ~n desigñating.. the institu.tiol' at.. ~ihich the Defendant.will sér'eany term'of imprisonment imposed. .

Wajyer of Right~

4. The Defendant understands that: by ente~ing inta this.

Pursuant to 1.8 U.S.C. § 3612, HChe Court imposes a
fine in excess of $2,SOO~tha~ remains unpaid 15 daye after it is
imposed, the Defendant srrall be charged interest on that fine,
unless' the Court modifies the in.t.erest pa.yient in aCdo.dancie with
iS U.S.C. § 3612 (fJ 'l). .

7Jt:IfO$ :2
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agr~ement, he surrênders certain rights as outlined below:

a. I~ t~e ~fendant had persisted in his plea of
not guilty, he would have .had the right to a speedy jury trial wi.th
the alose assistanoe of competent counsel. That trial could he
conducted by a judge, without a ju:iy i if the Defendant::,. this
uffice, and the Court all agreed.

b. If the Dèfendant el'9o:ted a jury trial, the jury
would be cOl1poB~d of twelve individual~ selectéd from the
communi ty. You and th~ l"efendant would have the opportunity. to
cbällenge pl:eJspective juro:rs who demonstrated bias or who we:ie
otb;e¡:is.eüti~ali:Eed, and you wòuldh~ve the opportunity to strike
a certain nuIier of jurors peremptorily. All twelve juror", would
have to .agr,,¡e. unanimously before. t;he Dè£endant could be . found'
güiJty òfan':.. count. Tne jury would be. instructed tl;at .C.he
Defendant wes presumed to be innocent, and that presumption could
be overcome only by proof beyond a reasonable doubt.. .

c. If the Defendant went to trial, the Government
woulll have the burden of. proving the Defendant guilty beyond a
reasonable .do~t. ~he .Derendant would have the rig~t to confront
and cro.ss-examine the Gove~ment' s witnesses. The Defendant would
not Iie:vè to .l?resent any defense witheS!?es .0'1 evidence whatsoèv.e;r.
i.Cthe.Dèfendant warttedto call witness.esin his defense, höwe:vè:.-,
h,e would have. the. subpoena power. of the Cou:it to (:ompei the
witnesses to attend.

d. The Uefendant would have the right to testify
in his own defense if he so chose, and he WOUld have the right to
refuse .to testify .If he chose not. to testit:(, the Court could
instruct the jury t.hat they could not draw. any a.dVêl:Se inJ:erence
fròm his decision not. to t:estify.

e. If the Defendant were found guilty att er a
trial, he would háve the right to appeal the verdict to see if any
errors were committe'd \'hii:h would reÇ¡uire a new t.rial or dismissal
of the charges against him.

f. By plemding guilty, the Defendant win be
giving üp all of these.:rights, except the right, Under the. iimited
circumstances set forth in the "Waiver of Appeal" paragraph below,
to appeal the sentence. By pleading guilty, the Defem;lant
understands that he may have to answer the Co~rt' S que~tions both
about thi¡ rights he is giving up and a,bout the faots .ot his ClaSE!.
Any statements the Defendant makes during such a hearing would not
be admissible against him during a triaL.. except in a criminal
proceeding for perjury or ~al$e statement.

3
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guilty, tpere
.a¡id the Court

9. . If the Court accepts the Defendant's plea of
will be no further trial or proceeding of any kind,
wil.l .find him guilty. .. .
h. By pleading guilty, the Defendant will also .he

.giving up cert.lin veluable civil r-'I,ghts and may be subject to
deportation Or oCher loss of immigration status.

Òbliqations of Defendant

5.. The Pi;fendant aIJrei;s to ccoperate with this Office
.00 the foilowing terms and condi tions,

a. The Defendant shall fully and truthfully
rr;sp.tmd to. all questions put to him by federal law. enforcement:
authoritiei .anq othe;i designated law i;ntorcement oftics.rs. . The .
IJerendtnt shål1 :fully and truthfully disclose to the Govl';inment aii.
inform",t:ion witl), respect to his activities and the act;iv:lti"ri of
ctl1érs concei:ning all matters ss to which the Göv",rnmentmay choose
t9 inC:\;:li;ê. rohe . Defendant shall promptly tUrn oVer to the
Goyernment any documents or other. tangible. evidèrtøe in his
pOBsèss.iôn 9r under his cont.'ol .that. are in any way relevant to .sny

. sui:h matte.s.

. b. Th", Defend..ntshalL, cooper~te cQlnl.etely "'ith
f.ede);al law Btjfotcement authorities and anY other law' eiif9rcØ\\$nt
age:i.y i!e#sha'ted by this Office in any .rnatter as to which hi$
coope~ation may be r~quired. The Defendant shall comply with any
Ëln¡i \\1. r¡¿asc;mi;ble in",tructions from such ;¡uthorjties with respect
to the sp'ici:Hc assi"tance that he shall provide. .

. c, Xn connection with criminal investigat.on. by
federal law enforCement authorities, the .Oefendant shali act in an
'Ldercover ca¡;acityto the best of hiB ilbilitYr and allow si.ch
aUthorit:ies to monitor and tape rec9rd cOI1v$rsati.ons with persons
wli9 are beHeved to bi; engaged in crillnaJ. conduct. The Défendanti
will fuUy comply with .all reasonable instructiori.. and di:rBctions
of law enforcemEmt autho:dtiae in this oonnection. Any such
assi.stance the Defendant may provide to federal criminal
investigators muøt be pursuant to the apacifio in$tructions and
contrDl of this Office and designated investigators.

d. The Defendant shall testify fully and
truthfully befor~ grand juries and at any trial and other C9urt
proceeding with respect to any matters about which this Office may
require his test imony.

ei. The Defendan.t shall bring to this Off ice' s

4
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attention all crimes which he h/¡s oommitted, and all proceedings.,
investigations r or prosecutions in which he knows he has been or is
a subject, target, party, or witness..

f. The Defendant shall not Commit any offense in.
violation of federal, state or locsl law between the date of this
agreement and his sentencing in this cass, and shall not viòlate
any regulation of the institution in which he is detained.

g. The Defendant agrees to wai Va and re1 inqui sn.
any right or entitlement to all transport:at.ion, housing, pet: diem
and wìt:tiess fees rêlatiye to all g:iand jury and Court appearanCe",
whLch may be required as part of his ~ooperation,

h. To the extent that counse.l is not. pres.smt
qu¡;íngthe courSeo! the Defendant's Coopei:ation, thëoefendant
kflowingly and expre$sly lotaives his ri9ht to have counsel. present
qu:ting cDl\unicatìons. with fed.eral. statei and local raw
enforcement aut:hori ties.

. ~dvisorv Sentencinq Guidelines Apply

6. The .De£endant understà.tids that a sentencing
guidelines ra~e .for this case (henceforth the ~idviso~ gUidêlineà
rän¡:e") will be qetermined by the Court pursuant to the Se;tencing
RefoI' Äot of 1984 at ;18 U.S.c. §§ 3551-3742 (excepting iB D.S.c.
§§ 3$$il(b) (1) and 3142.(eì) and 2$ U.S.C. §§ 991 through 996. The
net:endant further Utderstands that the Court wUl impose a sentenåe
pursuant. to the S.entencing. Reform Aot, as "xci sed , and ttutittake
into account the advi.sory guidelines range.

Factual and Advisorv Guidelines Stipulation

On February 2, Z005, police otticers ettected a traffic
stop of a car driven by -ll L- r, in the 2.700 block
of McSlds;rry street, in Baltimore. Mr.. ~ "' exited his
car and waËl ¡¡earched by officers. TheY' recovered a
loaded handgun in his waistband.

5
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The handgun was an F.I..E. 'litanium Tiger .38 Special
. revolver, serial number 80i322. It was manufactured in
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llórida and had t~avelæd in interstats commerce prior to
February 1, 2006. Prior to February 1, 2006, Mr. ~.
haa sustained a felony conviction in Maryland for a crime
piiishable by imprisoriment foz' a term exceeding one year.
lhe state .of Maryland has not re.itorsd Mr. .L '. - civil
rights foll.owing that conviction. . .

b. The parties agree. anò stipulate that based on
facts readily provable by the gO'lèí'ment, the offènae of felon in
posse.ssion of a fii:earm results in a base offense l",vel of 24,.,.
pursu~nt to Saction 2K2.1 (a) (2) of the Novembr 1, 2005 Sentending
Guidelines. t.his base oUensei level applies in this case beoàtri¡¡¡
the. Dê!~ndant co~ieted the instant offense snbsèquent t~
sustaining at least two felony con~ictiona of èith~i a crime of
violence or a controlled substanoe offense. aowever, the
Cover.l'ment bEè15.eves that the Defendant is eubject to an enhended'
s.entence und.er the provisions of 113 U. s. C. § 924 ("')&S an armed
.ca:Ò¡,er. criminal due to a.prior conviction in 2003 for pC1aaes~iC1n
w:lth .. intent tq ,;usttibute CPS, a prior cm;viction in 1994 foZ'
pqsseal!ion with intent to distribute CDS, and a prior oonviction in
199i for robbery. :¡; correct, the felon in poaB",!lsion offense
\rould result in a base offense level of 33 pUrauant to tr.S,S.G
se.ction 4È1.4 (.b) (3) (E) .

. c. TQis Office does nòt. oppose a two-l$vel
1:$i;\¡cI;1on in th", Oefendant' s adjusted offoinsè.levèl, J;ased Upon' tb,e
pè'fenCiant's appe.:ient prompt redognition and affimiative accepbaMe
of:Jf:iBonl;l :iesponsibility for his oriininal. Conduct. . This .Offiol!
agree", to make a motion pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 31;).1 (b) fÓi( an
ad,d;itional one:-level ãècr",aiià in :rcognition of the Defendant' S
tirteiyn¿tihcat,ion of hi" intention to plead. guilty. This OU-ice
maoY0ppose any adjustment for acceptance 015 .1:ssponsibility if tl:e
De£~~dant (a) fails to admit each and every item in the faotual
stipulation; (b) denies involvement in the of'",nse; (c) gives
cl'\':ficting statements a.bout hie involvement in the offense; (d) is
unt::rthf111 with the Court, this Office, or the United States
l?l10loation Office; (e) obstructs Or attempts to obstruct justice
priór to B~ntencin9' ¡ (f) eng",ges in any. odminal conduct. bet¡'/een
the date of this agreement and the date of seiite.no;.ng; or (g)
attempts to withdraw his ple~ ot guilty.

s. The Defendant unde¡:stamts .that. there is no agreement
as ~o his criminal histoi: or criminai history c~tegory, and that
.his criminal history could alter his offense level if he. is a.
. career offender or if the instant offense was a part of a pattern
of criminal conduot from which he derived a substantial portion of
hi.s lncome.

6
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.9. This Office and ebe Defendant agree that with
respect to the. calculation of the advisory guidelines ~apge and
applioation of the 18 U.S.C. § 3553 (e) faotors, no other offênee
oharacteristics, sentencing guid"¡ines faetors, potential
departures,or ad.justments set forth in the United 'states Sentencing
Guidelines or in 18 U.S.C. § 3553 (el will be raised or are in
dispute.

imrmmity

10. In order to permit the. Defendål1t to make disolosuresi. " " .
toth", Govarnment unò",r this agreement, .a.ny information and
documents that he fully and t~uthfully discl~ses to the Governmertt
during the course of his coòper~tion pursuant to this ag~~emefit
will not pe us"tçl against him, directly or indirectly, by this
OfHce in any federal criminal case, excl;pt: as set fOrth below.

Obli~ationå of the Dnited States Attornev' B otfice. ' . , ..
H. ;i the Defendant fulli .complies with all of the

terms of this ag;r-eenient, th,;m .in connection ",1 tl- tiie Defençlant' S
aentencing, this Office willinfonn the Proba,t.iön Offics ."nò. thE"
Cpurt of (i). the natu",e andexteiit. of the Defendant':;. ooopci:ation
with thi,s Office; and (i:ll .all other informiitio;n with res)?ect to
the Def'endan,t' S back;gronnd, character,. ancl condUCt whfèl1 this
Office cjeem!! :cèl",vantto sëntenc1rig ,inciw:ì.lpg tire óomluct that hi
the supjecit o:f .,ny countif o.f. ,the Indictment that: this otficè hee
agreed to d~e~iss at iientenó~ng.

12. If this Office determines that the Defendant has
provided substantial assist:an,ce in an in'iestigat;ion or prosecution
of ether", a,i;d if he has fully complied witl¡ al..J. of hie ob'ligations
under this agreement, this Office will make a motion, purSuant to
U. s. s. G. § 5K1.:i, requesting the Court to sentence. tbe Defendant in
light of the advisory factors. set forth in § 5X¡.l (a) (¡) - (5) and
requesting a downward departure of ~p to four levels. The Court is
authori zed to grant such a downward departure pursuant to 18 u; s. c.
§ :;55.3 (,,). This Office shal1..have eole disc:cetion in determining
whe.ther the Defeiodant has provided such substantial assistanoe and,
therefore.. whether any motion pursuant to .§ 5Kl. L should be made.
This Office' s d~termination of whether the' Defendant has provided
substantial assistance will not depend in any way on the outcome of
any trial or other proceeding at which the Defendànt testifies. If
this Office makes .auch a motion, the Defendant is not bound by the
departure level recommended by this Office. It is understood that
shoulcl this Office determine that the Defendant has not provided
súbstantial assistance in an investigation or prosecution, such a
determination wiJ.l release thiB Office from any obligation tö make

7



08/21/2007 15: 00 3013440019 GREE::NBEL T PAGE 18/21

a mot.ion pursuant to § 5lCl.l, but will not entitle the Oefendant to
w:lhdraw his guilty plea once it has been enter..d. It is
understood tb~t, even if s~ch a motion is made, tha Bsntence to be
imposed on the Defendant ~emain8 within the .sole discretion of the.Cour.t , . .

. l3 . At .the time of sentencing, this O£:fiCè. win
recommend a sentence within the applicable guideline range. At the
.time of senl:encing, this Office will !'ove to dismiss any open
counts against the Defendant.

14. This agreemént does not bind any federal, state, or
loc1ll prosecuting' imthor;ity other than this Office. This Office
wiÜ, however, nring che coope:ration of the Defendant to the
attent.ion of other prosecuting offices, if. requested by him.

Waiver of. Appe~~

15. The Defendant and thi~ Office knowingly and
exp:tesely "!aive all. ri¡jhts conf",rred by 1S U. S.C. § 3742 to appeal
whatever sentence is i~poeed, including any finsi term. of.
supervised rei,.1ls8, or order of resti tut:on and. any i¡¡si.ss. th,,1:
relate to the establishment of the advisory guidelines. range, as
follow", the Petendant ,;¡alves any right to appeal ti:omany sÊintence
within Or below the aqviso:igtiideHnee. range resulting frqT an
ådJU$tedhase offense level of 30 ;anq thi.s OUiae waives any right
to aPpeal f:iQm ahy sentenae wichin or above the advisory guidelines
ràngi; :ieeulting from .$n adjusted base offense level qf 2i. .Nothing
in this agreemen:t shall be. construed to prsvent either the
poitendant or t.his Offiaefrom inY'okil:g the proyisions of Fed",l:è.l
RUl\' Qf Criminal proaedüi;e 35, and appeaHng frQm any de"i,.ion
ther!"under, should a sentence be imposed Uta!. eXdeeds the statucory
maximum allowed under the lall or that is less than any api;liaapie
statutory mandatory minimum provision. The Defendant. waives any
and all rights under the Freedom of Information Act relating to the
investigation and proBecution of the Move-captioned me.tter and
agrees not to file any request for documents ftom this Office Or
any investigating agency.

Court Not a Party

LIS. The Defendant expres..1.y uride;istands that the Court
is not a party to this agreement. In the federa~ system. the
sentence to be imposed is within the soLe discretion of the Court.
¡n particular, the Defendant understands th~t neithsr the United
States Probation Office nor the Court is bound by the stipulation
set forth .above, and that the Cou:it will" with. the aid of the
Presentence Report, determJ.ne the faots relevant to sentencing.

8
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Th~ Defendant understands that tha Court oannot ri!lY exaluroively
upon the stipul~tion in ascertaining the factors relevant to the
determination of sentence. Rather, in determining the fõictual
basis for the sentence, the Court will consider the stipulation,
together with the results of the presentence investigation, and. any
other relevant informtion. The Defendant understands that the
COl.rt is under no obligation to accept this Officer s
reoommendations, and the Court has the power to impose a sentence
up to a,nd including the. statutory mazimum sta,Ùòd abQve. The
Defendant und~rstandS that if the Court ascertains £a,ctors
different from those contained in the stipulation "E\t fOrth above,
or it the Coi.rt shou:td impose any sent;ence up to the maximum
. established by statuts, the Dèfendant Cannot, for that reaSOn
alone, withdraw his guilty plea, and will remain bound to fulfill
all of his obli!iations under this agreement. The Defendant
undèrstands that rieitheJ: the prO$ecutor, .hi's. counsel, nor. the Court
can. make a binding prediction, promise, or repreeentation as to
what guidelines range or sentence the Defendant wiii receive. The
Defendant agrees that no one has made suoh a binding predio.tion or
promise.

Remedies for Breach

17. It is understood that it the Defendant .commits any
£U:the:i crimes, or if it is determined that the Defendant has
knowingly withheld information; given false, inoomplete, Or
misleading testimony or ii;formÖltion; falsely implicated an innocellt
person in the commission of a crime, exaggerated the involvement of
any. person in. the commi"sion of a Crime in order tQ appear
oooperative, or falsely minimized the involvement of any person or
himßøl£. in the commission of a orime; engaged in conduct after the
da;t:é of this agreement whiòh would j uatify a findipg of obstruction
of justice under U.S.S.G. § 3ei.i; Or failed to accept personaL.
responsibility for his oonduct by failing to acknowledge his guilt
to the probation officer who prepares the Presentence Report; or if
the De.fendant otherwise fails in any way. to fulfiil completely each
and everyone of. hie ooligations under this agreement, then this
Office will be rO!leased from itii obligations under this agreement
and may reoommend to the Court any sentenoe that this Office
considers appropriate, up to a,nd including the maximum poasiple
sentence. In addition, the Defendant shall be subject to
prosecution by this Office for any federal criminal violation of
whioh this. Office has knowledge, including but not limited to
perjury, fal..e declaration, false statement and/or obs'truotion of
justice, and thO! offenses charged in the other counts of. the
Indictment that would otherwise have been dismissed at sentencing.

a. In any such prosecutIon, this Office may use as

9
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evidence in anycrimin.al proceeding all sta\:ementa made. by the
De:lemdant to ~hiBOffice or other designated law. Elnforcem,¡it
agents, any testimony give~ by the Defendant before a grand jury Or
othèr tribunal, and any . documents. or other tangible evidence
provided by th.. Defendant. wheth"':1 prJ.or. to or stiseaueii.t to the
Signing of this agreement, and ~ny leads therefrom. ~he Defendant
.shall assert no claim that such .statements or any leads thèrefrom
should b.. supprèssed.

b. Any such prosecution ~hat is not time"Qat'red by
the applicable statute of lim~tations on the date of the aisning. of
this agreement may pe. commenced against the Def'andant,
notwithstand:lng the expiration of the ststut., of limitationS
b~twêen the Signing of this. agreement and the commencemsnt of such
prosecution; rt is the intent of this agreement to waive all
d",i;ënse.spased on the. statute of limitations with :ieiipect to any
prosecution that is not time-barred on the data that this agreementis .signed. .

18. whether or not the Defendant has viola.téd the terms
of this agreement shall be determined by the Court in an
appropriate proceèding .at which his disclosures ¡;nd documents sha.l1
bli . admissible aad l¡\; which this Office. shall hi; :i~quired to
êst;ablish his breach by a preponderancè of the evitìence. The
Dè.fendant understands and at¡réesthat hèsha.ll riot be. relieved of
his obligations under this ~srèemept or permitted to withdraw his
guilty plea solely becaÜse thi$ OffiCe is relieiv",d of any 0:( all of
its obligations under this agreèment.

No Protection .fromlieriurv..Prosecution

19, Nothing in tlÜs agreement shall be . construed to
protect \:he Defendant in any way f..:iom pros.ecuti,on for. perju,i:y,
false declaration, or false st~tement, in viölation of 18 U.S.C. §§
1621, 1623, or 10011 obetruction of justice, in viclation of 18
rJ.S.C. §§ :1.503, 1505, 1510, Or 1512; any crime of violence, o:r any
.other off.ense committed by him after the date. of tbis agreement,
The information and documents that he disclosea to the Qovernment
pursuant to this agreement may be used against him in any SUch
proaecu.t ion,

sentencing Mav Ee Deferred

20. The Defendant waives and agrees to waive any rights
under the Speedy Trial Act, and he understands that his sentencing
may be delayed until his cooperation has been compl~ted so that at
sentencing the Court will have the benefit of all relevant
info:rmation. The Defendant hereby consents to such postponements

io
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of his sent~nce as may be requested by this Office.

Entire Äcrreemena

21 . This agr~ernent supersedes any prior understandings,
promises, ór conditions betw~en this Office ana the tefertdant and
c:onstitutes the cÓiilete plea agreemi;nt in this CaSe. There axe no
other Öl91:eements, promises, undertakings or unde:cstandings betweén
th~ Defendant ~nd this Of.fice other than tho$$ ~et forth in this
a9reem,mt, and noiie. will b", en~ered into unless in wri t.ing and.
signed hy all parties.

If the Defendant fully accepts each a1'd e'ler;! term and
condition of this li;ttei:, please sign and have the Defenda,nt. sign
the original and return it to me promptiy.

v~ry truly yours,

Rod J. Rosenstein
united 8tatesAttor~ey

By,
PauJ. M. TiaD
AS.sistant t7i tsd SCatêø Att.orney..

I have .read this. a~reement and caref~lly reviewed every part
of it with myatt.ai:ney. r understal'd it, and I VÓllintadly s.gree.
to it. Si;Elci:liaai:iy,:i have reviewed the Factual and .Ad'liø.oo:y
Guidelines StipUlation with my attorney, and I do not wish t.o
ohange .e.ny part .of it. I understand this plea agreement, and I
v.oluntarily agree to it. I am comphtely satisfí.",d with the
repres!,ntation of my attorney.

Date ~-l TIM..

r am .1 "L 1T' attorney. I have carefully reviewed. every
part of this agreement w;ith him. To my knowlBdge, his decis:Lon to
enter into this agreement is an informed and voluntary one.

Date Daniel Stiller, Esq.

11
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FILEt)
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.~ Stf' LJ /j' 'lJU~.

CLí1I1I1',. ... ":llQD~Jcr__
--- "'----

IN THß UNITED STATßS DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

-v-

Defendant.

Plea Aqreaìient ai:d Rule 11 Acknowledqren1:s

In preparation for the Pleallqreement, hereinafter set out,

the defendant expressly states that she. has discussed with her

attorney and understands the following:

(A) t.hat the government has the right, in a. prosecution for
perjury or false st.at.ement, to use against the defendant any
statement that thedefêtidant gives under oath;

(B) that the defendant has. the right to plead not guilty, or
having already so pleaded,to pe't);ist in that plea;

(e) that the defendant hás thèright to a jury trial;
(D) that the defendant has the right to be represented by counsel~

-and if necessary have the court appoint counsel--at trial and
at every other stage. of the proceeding;

(E) that the defendant has the right. at trial to confront and
cross-examine adverse witnesses, to be protected from
compelled self-.incriminàt;Lon, to testify and present èvidence;
and to compel the attendance of witnesses; . .

(F) that by entering a plea of guilty the defendant is waiving
these trial rights if the court accepts a plea of guilty;

The defendant further states that she has discussed witb her
attorney and understands:

(G) the nature of each charge to which the defendant is pleading,
.including the elements and factual basis for each crime;

(H) the maximum possible penalty (as set out in Paragraph i of the
Plea Agreement);

(I) . the court's authority to order restitution (if applicable);
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(J). th.e
out

(X) the
and
and

court; s obligation to impose a special assessment (as set
in paragraph 1 of the Plea Agreement);

court i s obligation to consider the Sentencing Guidelines,
the court' s discretion to depart from those guidelïnes;

(Ll the Plea Agreement's provision waiving the .defendant's right
to appeal or to collaterally attack., the.~~nt~rice.

DêfiÚidant..
Dáted: Séptéiner'8 , 2006

. A~siiitânt 'FeÚe.:ai
Public be.fender
Attorney for the Defendant
Dated: September (3 , 2006

Inte:opreter

BOONM SENCDAR,. hereby affirms under penalty of perjury that I am an

'Inte:i.:eter of the Vietnamese, language and that I have carefully and fully

t.tani;lated the above. \'Plea of Guilty - Rule 11 Acknowledgments" to the

defendant¡' further that the defendant has indicated to me that the defendant

und~rstands the terms of this acknowledgment and that by signing this

acknowledgment, the defendant agrees to all of its terms; the defendant has

further specifically acknowledged to me that the defendant is signing the

acknow,ledgment voluntarily and after full consul tatiof; with the defendant i s

attorney, ~ Esq.

DATED:

~-:~~~.BOaNMY S DA In rpreter



Case 1: Document 19 Filed 09/08/2006', Page 3 of 14,

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COORT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STAT~S Of AMERICA

-v.-

_ _ _ c _ ___--, ------------ .,

Defendant.

. -',,,: .\
PLEA AGllEMENT

The defendant, ._.....................".,..:.,:' - :,........,.., . '., " .....',. . and the . uni ted States

Attorney fo.r the western District. of Nèw York (hereinafter 'rthe

government") hereby enter into a plea agreement with the terms .and

condi tions as set out below.

I. TIl); .!?t.EA AN POS$Il'ïÆ$ENTENCE ~

1. The defendant agrees to plead .guilty to count Two of the

indictment charging a vioiatio"; of Title 21, O";ited States. Code,

Section 846 (conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute and to

distribute marijuana), which carries a maximum possible sentence of

a ten\! of imprisonment of 5 years, a fine of $250, 000 or both, a

mandatory $100 special assessment and. a term of supervised release

of at least 2 years and up to life. The defendant understands that



Case 1: Document 19 Filed 09/08(2006 '. Page 4 of 14
,

the penalties set forth in this paragraph are the maximum penalties

that can be imposed by the Court at sentencing.

2. The defendant understands that, if it is determined that

the defendant has violated any. of th~ terms or conditions of

supervised release, the defendant may be required to serve in

prison all or part of the term of supervised release, up to 2

yea;is, .without credit for time previou.sly served on supervised

release. As a consequence, in the èvent the defendant is sentenced

to the maximum term of incarceration, a prison term imposed for a

violation of supervised release may result in the defendant serving

a sentence of imprisonment longer than the statutory maximum set

forth in paragraph 1 of this agreement.

I'I . SliN'eNCING GUIDELINES

3. The defendant understands that the Court must consider

but is not bound by the Sentencing Guidelines (Sentencing Reform

Act of 1984).

ELEMN~S OF ~HE CRIME

4 . The defendant understands the nature of the offense set

forth in paragraph 1 of this agreement and understands that if this

-2-
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case proceeded to trial, the. government would be required to prove

beyond a reasonable doubt the following elements of the crime:

that an agreement existed betweèn two or more persons to commit a

controlled substance felony offense, that the defendant knew of the

existence of the ag:reement, and that the defendant intended to

participate in the unlawful agreement.

FAC'roA :BASIS

5. The defendant and the government agree to the foiiowing

facts, which form the basis for the entry of the plea of guilty

including. relevant conduct:

a) That on or about April 7, 2005, at
the Peace Bí';ìdge Port òf Entry in
Buffalo, New. York, the defendant
enteredtl'e (In;ìt:~d )3ta:te$, . alongwi th r in a
rentedl1ini-viltfi ... bè~iiihg ... Ontario
registration.. .. . .~.

b) The.defendant, and the vehicle she
was driving, .were referred over for
secondary inspection. During the
secondary in~pection, agents. found,
concealed in the door panels,
approximately 109 vacuum~sealed
plastic bags of marijuana.

c) The defendant admitted to agents
that she was aware of the marijuana
inthë.car and that she agreed with
__. ,. . .... . to deliver
the marijuana to Nêw Jersey.

-3-
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d) At 1e¿¡st 20, but less than 40,
kilograms of marijuana is the amount
involved in the defendant's relevant
conduct encompassed in the
Information which could be readily
proven by the government against the
defendant.

BAE: OFFESE LEVEL

6. The government' and the defendant agree that Guidelines. ..
§§ 2DL.ljá) (3) and 2D1.1 (0) (11) apply to the offênse of conviotio.n

and provides for a base. offense 1ev.el .o.f 18.

SPÈC!~IC OFFE~SE: C~CTEISTICS
UssG CHAPTER 2 ADJUSTMNTS

7. The government arid defendant àgi:ee that the following

specific offense charac~eristic does apply:

(a) the twò level decrease pursuant to Guidelines §
2D1.1 (h) (7) (safety valve).

.iJUS'J OE'FESE LEVEL

3. Based on the foregoing, it is the understanding of t.he

go~ernment and the defendant that the adjusted offënse level for

the offense of conviction is 16.

-4-

r

'..~-
~~~.._,

'-~'''
----

;~"j
,,:.":

..4 ,;.'
. /6;-;'"

.-;."..::-.'



Case 1:. . Document 19 Filed 09/08/2006 '. Pa9a 7 of 14

ACCgp~ANC~ OF RESPONSIBILITY

9. At sentencing, the government agrees not to oppose the

recommendation that the Court apply the two (2) level downward

adjustment of Guidelines § 3El.l (a) (acceptance of responsibility)

and further agrees t.o move the Court to apply the additional One

(1) level downward adjustment of Guidelines § 3El.1 (b), which would

result in a total offense level of 13.

CRIMIN'A HISTORY CATEGORY

10. It is the understanding of the government and the

defendant that the defendant' s criminal history category is I. The

defendant understands that if the defendant is sentenced for, or

convicted of, any other charges prior to sentencing in this action

the defendant · s criminal history category may increase. The

defendant understands that the defendant has no right to withdraw

the plea' of guilty based on the Court's determination. of the

defendant's criminal history category.

GUIDELINES' APPLICATION. CACULTIONS. 1\ IMPACT

11. It is the understanding of the government and the

defendant that, with a total offense level of 13 and criminal

-5-
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history category of r, the defendant i s sentencing range would be a

term of imprisonment of 12 to 18 months, a fine of $3,000 to

$30,000 and a period of supervised release of 2 to 3 years.

Notwithstanding this, the defendant understands that at sentencing

the defendant is subj ect to the maximum penalties set forth in

paragraph i of this agreement.

12. The government and the defendant reserve the right to

recommend a sentence outside the Sentencing Guidelines range set

forth above. This paragraph reserves the right to the government

and the defendant to bring to the attention of the Court all

information deemed relevant to a determination of the proper

sentence in this action.

13. The defendant understands that the Court is not bound to

accept any Sentencing Guidelines calculations set forth in this

agreement and the defendant will not be entitled to withdraw the

plea of guilty based on tÌje sent~mce. imposed by the C01lrL

-6-
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:ni. STA'rUT OF LIMIl'A'rtONS
'!

14. In the event the defendant's plea of gu11 ty is withdrawn,

or conviction vacated, either pre- or post-sentence, by way of

appeal, motion, post-conviction proceeding, collateral attack or

otherwise, the defendant agrees. that any charges dismissed,

. pursuant to this çigreement, shall be automatically reinstated upon

motion of the government and the nefendant further agrees not to

assert the statute of limitations as a defense to any criminal

offense inv01 ving or related to the unlawful possession,.

manufacture or distribution of controlled substances which is not

.time barred as of the date Of this agreement.. This waiver shall be

effective for a period of six months following the date upon which

the withdrawal of the guilty plea or vacating. of the conviction

becomes final.

iv. ALIEN STATUS

is. The defendant understands that, as the defendant is not

a citizen of the United states, a convi.ction.. in this acti.on. may

affect the defendant's right to enter and/or reside in the United

States.

-7-
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V. GOvERNNT RIGHTS ÁN llSERVATIOlîS

16. The defendant understands that the government has

reserved the right to:

a. provide to the ~robation Office and
the Court all the informatio11 and
evidenoe in its possession that the
government .deems reievant concarninq
the defend.ant' is background,
character and involvement in the
offénse charged, the clrcumstances
surrounding the charge and the
defendant's criminal history;

b, respond at sentencing to any
statementsmade by the defehdant or
on the defendant's behalf thå ta re
inconsistent with the in.formation
and evidence available to t.he
government ;,

c. modify its P9Si tion with respect to
any sentencing recommendation or
sentencing factor under the
Guidelines inc1ud;ing criminal
history category, in .the event that
subsequent to this agreement the
government receives previously
unknown information regardi.ng the
recornenp.ation. or factor.

d. oppose .any application for a downward
departnre and/or sentence outside
the Guidelines range made by the
defendant.

-8-
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i 7. At sentencing, the government will move to dismiss the

open counts of the indictment.

18. The defendant agrees. that any financial records and

informatioii provided by the defendarit to. .the Probation Office,

before or after senténcing,. may be disclosed to the United statés

Attorney's Office for use in the collection of any unpaid financial.

obligation.

VI . APPEAl ltIGElTS

19. The defendant understands that Title 18, United States

Code, Section 3742 affords a defendant a limited right tö appeal

the sentence imposed. The defendànt, however, knowingly waives the

right to appeal, modify pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,

Section 3582 (c) (2) and collaterally attack any sentence imposed by

the Court which falls within or is less than the sentencing rang.e

for .imprisonmei:t,a fine and supervised release set forth in. . "" ',¡.

Section II, paragraph 11 above, notwithstanding the inanner in which

the Court determines the sentence.

20. The defendant understands that by agreeing to not

collaterally attack the sentence, the defendant is waiving the

right to challenge the sentence, in the event that in the future

-'9-
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the defendant becomes aware öf previously unknown facts or a change

in the law, which the defendant believes would justify a decrease

in the defendant's sentence.

21. The government waives its right to appeal any sentence

imposed by the Court which falls within or is greater than the

sentencing rang'e for imprisonment, a fine and supervised release

set forth in Section II, paragraph 11 above, notwithstanding .the

manner in which the Court determines the sentence. However, in the

event of an appeal from the defendant's sentence -by the defertdàht,

the government reserVes it.s right to argue the correctness of the

defendant's sentence.

VII. TOTAL AGREEMET AND AFFIIlTIONS

22. . This plea agreement represents the total agreement

betweèn the defendant i and the government;

There are no promises made by anyone other than those contained in

this agreement. This agreement supersedes any other prior

~io-
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agreements, written or oral, entered into between the government

and the defendant.

TERRANCE P. FLYNN
United States Attorney

BY;

.Datêd: September
. #-. .
8' '.2006~, .

I have read this agreement, which consists of 12 pages. I

have had a full opportunity to discuss this agreement with my

. ".... .,"

total agreemèr:t re.áched between myself and the government. No

attorney~ 1 AFPD. .1 
agree that it represents the. .

premises. or representations have been made to me other than what is

contained lnthis. agreement. :t understand all of the cOllSequences

of my plea of guilty. I fully agree with the contents of this

agreement. I am signing this agreement voluntarily and of my own

free will.

Defèndånt .. Âssist.å.nt Federal
Public Defender
Attorney for the Defendant

Dated: September '8 , 2006 Dated: September 8' , 2006

-11-
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~~ ~~, , hereby affirms under. penalty of
perjury that 1 am an Interpreter and that I have carefully and

fully translated the entire plea agreement (set forth above) to the

defendant, l-.. fllrther that the defendant has

indicated to me that the defendant understands t~e terms of this

plea agreement and that by signing this agreement, the defendant

agrees to all of its terms and conditions; .the defendant has

further specifically acknowledged to me that the defendant is

signing the agreement voluntarily and after full consultation with

the defendant's attorney, l, AE'PD.

DATED: September J' , 2006

~~interpz~ .

-12-
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CODRT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

.,;l;/~:: ~~~\¡?f

'~:7,;'r"'1: .~y.;:':r',.,.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
,. :,:,

" .:. .~.

" .
"'.:'.,"
... ,..,.-',",

"':: ,~:." .:..:

g .
.':: '~.',., ~':':~~'~~ V.'~:.:iT.~'

-v~

"-'r
06-CR-

Defendant.

,\

PLEA. AGm1iNT

Thedefendant'~r and the United States Attorney
for the West.ern District of .New '(o.ik (hereinäfter "the g.o'Qérnment")

hereby ehter into a Plea Agreement: with the tems and conditions as

set out below.

:r . THE. pT.Ii'" AN PGSSIELE SENTECE

1. The defendant agrees to waive indictment and to p:iead

guilty to a one-count Information charging a violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 1347 (Health Care Fraud), which carries

a maximum possible sentence of a term of imprisonment of 10 years,

a fine of $250,000, or both, a mandatory $100 special assessment,

and a term of supervised release of up to 3 years. The defendant

unders.tands that the penalties set forth in this paragraph are the

maximum penalties that can be imposed by the Court at sentencing.
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2. The defendant understands that the Court mUst require

restitution in the amount of $74,305 to be paid to Prudential

Insurance Company (Sl2, 231) i Budget Rent-A-Car ($28,242), and

Travelers Insurance Company ($33,832) as part of the sentence,

pursuant to Sentencing Guidelines Section SEll. 1 and Title 18,
United States Code, Section 3663A.

3. The defendant understands that, if it is det.errined that

the defendant has violated any of the terms and conditions Df

supervised release, the defendant\'.may be required to serve in

prison all Dr part of the term of supervised release, up to 2

yeats, without credit for time previously served on .supe:cvised

release. As a cDnsequence, in the event the defendant is sentenced

to. the maximum term of inca¡:ce:catiori, a prisDn term impDsed fDr a

viDlation of supervised release may result in the defendaht's

serving a sentence of imprisonment lonc¡er than the. statutDry

maximum set forth in paragraph i of this agreement.

II . SENTEC:tG GUIDELINES

4. The defendant understands that the Court must consider but

is not bound by the Sentèncing Guidelines (Sentencing Reform Act of

1984) .

2
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ELEMTS OF ttHE CRIME .

5. The defendant understands the. nature of the offense set

forth in paragraph 1 of this agreement and understands that, if

this case were to proceed to trial, the government would be

required to prove beyond a reasonable doubt (18 U.S.C. 1347):

(a) The defendant participated in or devised a scheme to
def'raud;

(b) The object of the scheme was to obtain money;

~ The victim of the scheme was a health care benefit
prograii; and

(d) the defendant acted knowingiy.

FACTUAL BASIS

6. The defendant and the gOYernment agree to the following

facts, which form the basis for the entry .of the plea of guilty

including relevant conduct:

a. In and from Jiily 2001 throiigh June 2004, the
defendant part.icipated in a ctim~nal sçheme with, among
others, ........ ........ and ....... .....~.in
which automobile collisions were staged in. order to
fraudulently obtain money from insurance companies. It
was a part òf the scheme that participants in the staged
còllisions falsely claimed that the collisions were
accidental and that they were injured as a result of the
collisions, when, in fact, the collisions were pre-
.arranged and the participants were not injiired as a
result of the collisions.

3
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b. Thereafter, the participants, who falsely
claimed to have been injured in the staged collisions,
received treatment at medical clinics, including a clinic
in Brooklyn and Williamsville, New York. The treatment
provided to the. participants, who claimed to be injured,
was, in truth, eithe:r not medically necessary or not made
necessary on account of the staged collisions. Personnel
at the .faci1i ties generated medical reports, which
fabricated or exaggerated the extent of the persons'
injuries and need for treatment. .

c. Under the NeW York State No-Fault Insurance
system, the insurance company for the d¡;iver of a car
involved in the accident is responsible for paying for
all medically necessary treåtment caused by an accidental
collision. As such, the insurance company. paymehts .were'
part of health Care benefit. programs as defined in Title
18, United States Code, Section 24 (b) .

d. It was also part of the criminal scheme that
pa.rticipants, whb falsely claimed to be injured in the
staged collisions, were referred to lawyers, who filed
bogus personal injury claims based on the staged
Collisions.

July 10, 2001 Staged Coii~sion

with
rented a

e. On July 10,
and

vehicle to

2001, pursuant to a prearrariged
_" the defendant,.. .
be used in a staged coilision.

plan
~.

f. It was part of the scheme that on August 11,
2001, on Shirley Avenue, Buffalo, New York, --
intentionally crashed the rental vehicle into a ve~
owned by. JL. . At the time of the collision;
there were no .passengers in the rental vehiCle and there.
was DO occupant in vehicle.... ~'. ~ ...~

g. It was part of the scheme that when the police
arrived at the scene of the collision, the defendant
falsely claimed to have been driving the rental vehicle
at the time of the collision and falsely claimed that the
collision was an accident.

h. It was part of the scheme that
falsely reported to the police that he was in histhe time of the collision and that.. three
individuals present at the scene (.

car at
other

4
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~ and . .. ) had been passemgei:s in his
carat the time of the collision.

I. It was further part . of the scheme that
fra\.dui.ent .no~fi£'ui t insurance claims on behalf. of .. '

L . . . . i, . were filed with Pi:uden.tial
Insurance Company in which they falsely stated that they
were injured in the July 10, 2001, collision when, in
fact, they Were not in car at the time of the
collision.

j. ...'. .. '. . .., and ... ... .. .went to,
å¡jong other providers,' ...... ..... ...... . .11l-' Center
(... ), a medical clinic operatedbY""'i1l ..... fiand
located in Williamsville, New Yòrk. They. received
ti-eatments .at _ that were not medically necessary or
not medicaiiy necessary on account of the staged
collision.

k. and other medical providers then submitted
cViirns for the cost of treatment to PrudentJ.Ü Xnsurance
Company. The claims falsely stated that the treatments
wei-e rnedicallynecessai-y as. il. . result of inj ui-ies
"suffe:ied" by ._ ..' .._ ..JIJ. .' and .81()an in the
July 10, 2001, "accident." Prudentiál paid..nd other
medical providers a total of $12,232 for th.e medical
treatments that, if actually rendered, were not made
necessary on account;.,Q£ the collision.

'. .~ '"

1. It was further part Of th.e s"heme th,..tpersonnelat ~. referred , . ... and . ,,. to an
attorney, who fUed personal injury claim'; on their
behalf, based on their false claim that the July 10, 200l.
staged collision wa,; an accidental collision and that.
they had been injured as a res111t of an accident..

'~i¡
m. It Was a result of the scheme that in June 2004,

Biidget Rent-A-Gar issued. a check. fo.r $6,000 payable to.. ..... .. ....... and..... . ..C" ' .. based on
. . ü. ..'T false. Claiim of being i6' nj2uOrOÉl1d ind the stagedco ision. Previous y, on August, , Bu get. Rent-A-
Gar issued a check to . in the amount of $9,742.06
as paymen~ for damages to' car, based on. ...~ L
false claim that the July 10, 2001, staged colli.siortwasaccidentaL. .. .... "". ..,

n. For purposes of relevant cO,nduct, Budget Rent-A-
Gar paid out an additional $7.500 to lr and $5',000

5
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to Sloan as settlements for their personal inj\.ty claims,
also filed by '''', .

....~.~... o. Based on the above, Prudential and Budget Rent-
A-car suffered losses totaling $40,473 as a result of the
July 10, 2001 staged coll~si9n.

. ..'.."

p. For purposes of relevant conduct, Prudential
suffered losses from the staged 00.l1is10n totaling
approximately $50,663 for paymènt$ to for treatment
rendered. to a numer of .che persons patfï8î,pating in the
staged collision that was not medically. necessary,for
the settlement of claims for non-existent pèrsonal
injuries., .ànd for damages caused to thè vehicles involved
in the staged collision.

August 31, 2001, Staged Collision

q. For purposes of relevant conduct and resti tution,
the defendant admitted he paitic:ipated inanottier stag.ed
tollision, whièh took place in A¡h"rst, .New YOrk, on
,August 31, 2001. As a result of fraudulent rlO:-fault
insuranc:e claims filed with .TraVele.rs ItistlratíceCåmpåny
on behalf of the participants in that. staged coHision,
including the defendant, Traveler$ paio a(:proximåtely
$l9,4.71 to medical providers for treatmeh: rendÙed to
them that was not medically necessary or not medically
necessary on account of the staged collision. In
addition, Travelers paid out a total of n4,3.61 in
settlement: of personal injury and Vehicular damage êlaims
as a result of. the August 31, 2001 staged collision.

Sumary of Losses

q. Basedon the foregoing, the defendant's criminal
conouct resulted in losses to victims totaling $74,305 as
follows'

Prudential Insuranc:e Company - $12,231
Budget Rent-A-Car - $28,242
Travelers Insurance Company - $33,832.

6
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:BSE. OFFENSE LEL

.7. The government and the defendant agree that GUidelines

Section 231.1 (a) (2)applìes to the offense of conviction and has a

base offense level of 6.

SPECIFïc ÒFFEN'SE .C1'CTERISTïCS
USSG CHATER 2 ÀOJuSTMNTS

8. . The government and the defendant agree that the following,~

specific offense characteristic does apply:

the eight-level increase
GUidelines § 2B1. 1 (b) (1) (E), in
to the victims was between
$120,0.00.

pursuant
that the
$70,000

to
loss
and

ADJtSTED OFFENSE LEVE

9. Based on the foregoing, it is the understanding of the

government and the defendant that the adjusted offense level for

the offense of conviction is 14.

ACCEPTANCE OF RESPONSIBILITY

10. At sentenGing, the government agrees not to oppose the

recommendation that the Court apply the two (2) level downwa:rd

7
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adjustment of Guidelines § 3E1.1'(a) (acceptance of responsibility)

which would result in a total offense level. of 120

CRIMINAL HISTORY CATEGORY

11. It is the understanding of the govßrnment and the

defendant that the defendant' s criminal history. categorý is :io The

defendant understands that, if the defendant is séntencect .fbr, or
I.
i

Iconvicted of, any other chargeS prior to sentencing in this action,

the d.efendant' s crinÜnal history category may increase. The
defendant understands that the defendant has no right to wit.hdraw

the plea. of guilty based on the Court's determination of the

defendant's criminal history category 0

GUIDELINS' APPLICATION 0 CACtlTXONS AN IMPACT

12. It is the understanding of the government and the

defendant that, with a total offense level of 12 and criminal

history category of I, the defendant' s sentencing range would be a

term of imprisonment of 10 to 16 TIonths, a fine of $3,000 to

$30,000, and a period of supervised release of 2 to 3 years 0

Notwithstanding this, the defendant understands that at sentencing

8
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the defendant is subject to the maKimum penalties set forth in

paragraph 1 of this agreement.

13. Except as permitted in paragraph 27 of this agreement,

the government a.od the defendant agree to reconuend that the

defendant be sentenced within the sentencing Guidelines range set

forth above. A breach of this paragraph by one party will relieve

the other party of any agreements made in this Plea Agreement with

respect to sentencing motions and recommendations.

14. The. defendant understands that the Probation Office will

. make an independent determination of the defendant' stotal offense

level and criminal history category and tha.t the Court will

ultimately determine the appropriate total offense level and

criminal history category. The defendant w_Ul not be entitled. to

withdraw the plea of guilty because of the Court's failure to adopt

any Sentencing Guidelines calculations set fOrth in. this agreement

or because of an upward departure made by the Court.

III . STATUTE OF LIMITATIOllS

15. In the .event the defendant's plea of guilty is withdrawn,

or conviction vacated, either pre- or. post-sentence, by way of

appeàl, motion, post-conviction proceeding, collateral attack or

9
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otherwise, the defendant agrees that any charges dismissed pursuant

to this agreement shall be automatically reinstated upon motion of .

the government and further agrees not to assert the statute of

limitations as a defense to any other criminal offense involving or

related to health care fraud or mail . fraud involving staged

collisions as described in Section II, above, which is not time-

barred as of the date of this agreement. This waiver shall be

effective for a periOd of six months following the date.upon which

the withdrawal òf the guilty plea or vacating of the conviction

becomes finaL.

iv. GOVERNNT RIGH~i$ AN RESERVA~IONS

16. At sentencing, the government agrees to not oppose a

request by the defendant that the Court impose a sentence at the

lowest point wi thin the Guidelines range determined by the Court.

The government reserves the right to take a position as to- the

amount and method of payment for restitution and/or fine.

17. The defendant understands that the government has

reserved the right to:

a. provide to the Probation Office and the
Court all the information and evidence in its
possession that the government deems relevant
concerning the defendant's background,
character and involvement in the offense

10
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charged, the circumstances surrounding the
charge and the defendant. s criminal history;

b. respond at sentencing to any statements
made by the defendant or on the defendant' s
behalf that are inconsistent with the

. infotmation and evidence available to the
government; and

c. modify its position with respect to any
sentencing recommendation or sentencing factor
under the Guidelines including criminal
history category, in the event that subsequent
to this agreement the government receives
previously unknown information regarding the
recommendation or factor.

1.8.. The government agrees that. the defendant will not be

prosecuted by the Office of the United States Attorney for the

Weste.rt District of New 'Jork for any other federal criniinal
,o;Efenses., committed in the Western District of New York in any way

involving Dr related to health care fraud or mail fraud invólvíng

s.ta.ged collisions, as described in Section II, above, corritted.up
to the date of this agreement and about which the defendant ha.s

informed the government prior to. signing. this agreement.

19. 'rhe defendant agrees that any financial recó:tds and

information provided .by the defendant to the Probation Office,

before or after sentencing, may be disclosed to the United States

Attorney's office fo. use in the collection of any unpaid fine,

resti tution or special assessment.

J1
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Waiver of Riqht to Fost Conviction
DNA Testinq of Phvsioal Evidence

20. The defendant understands that, pursuant to Title 18,

United States .Code, Section 3600, the defendant may haVe the right

to request DNA testing of evidence in the possession Of the.

. government. As a condition of this agreement, the defendant

'1o.lt.H\tary waives, for. allpnrposes, . any right to request DNA

testing of any such evidence.

V. APPE1 RIGHTS

21. the defendant understands that Title 18, United States

Code, Section 3742 affords a defendant a limited right to appeal

the sentence imposed. The défendant, however, knowingly waiVes. the

right to appeal, modify pursuant tn Title 18, United States Code,

Section 3582 (c) (2), and collateral1y attack any sentence imposed by

the. ~ourt 'whiCh falls within.cii: is less thai; the sentenc:in:;i:.qnge

for imprison¡nent, f.(' fin", and supervised release set forth in

Section II, above, notwithstanding the fact that. the Court ¡nay.

reach the sentence by a Guidelines analysis different from that set

forth in this agreement. The defendant further agrees not to

appeal a restitution order which does not exceed the amount set

forth in Section I of this agreement.

12.
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22. The government waives its right to appeal any sentence

. imposed by the Court which falls within or is greater than the

sentencing range for imprisonment,_ a fine and supervised release

set forth in ".ection II, above, notwithstanding the fact that the

Court roay reach the sentence by a GuidelineS analysis different

from that set forth in this agreeroèht. However, in the event of an

appeal from the defendant's sentence by the defendant, the
government reserves its right to .argue the correctness of the

defendant's sentence. Further, the government otherwise reserVes

all of its rights of appeal as 'provided for in the Sentencing

Reform Act of 1984.

VI . CÖOJ?ER1TION

23. The defendant will cooperate with the government by

providing complete and truthful information regarding the

defendant's knowledge of any and all criminal açti vi ty, whether

undertaken ,bytìie defendant or others.. in any way involving or

related to health care fraud and mail fraud involving staged

collisions. The defendant's. cooperation shall also include

subroitt.ing to interviews by governroent attorneys and agents.. as

well as testifying truthfully and completely before grand juries

and at such pretrial and trial proceedings as the government shall

deem necessary.

13
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24. The defendant's cooperatio.n shall also be provided to any

local, staté or federal authorities designated by the government

and who have 'agreed to abide by the terms of the "Cooperation"

section of this agreement. The defendant' s obligation to testify

truthfully and completely shall extend to proceedings in federal,

state and local courts in jurisdictions, which have agreed to ab;Lde

by this agreement.

25. In exchange for the defendant. s plea of guilty and

cooperation as set .forth in this agreement, the. defendant will not

be prosecuted by the Office of the United States Attorney for the

Western District of New York for any other federal criminal

offenses, committed in the Western District of New York in any way

involving or related to health care fraud and mail fraud involving

staged collisions, committed up to the date of this agreement and
v

about which the defendant provides complete and truthful
information.

26. Further, no testimony, statements or tangible objects

provided by the defendant in compliance with this agreement (or any

information directly or indirectly derived therefrom) will be used

against the defendant in any criminal case, except a prosecution

for perjury or making false statements.

14
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27. Upon condition that the defendant has fully complied with

all terms and conditions of this agreement, should the government

determine that the defendant has provided substantial assistance in

the investigation or prosecution of other persons, who have

comritted offenses, .thegovernment will move ~~l~ .~/~Î).i'.~

sentencing to depart downward from the Guidelines bY'trl~, as ....~,."
.. '.. ..t,:... , " , 'LÖ-'.i.

provided for in Guidelines § 5K1.1, which, lf _r¡~/~y..thj co~r:¿ ~..

'l.. ,.WOUld. resu!. i. n i' t9tal offense level of '1 and. a sentencinçr~lange' LO'\'t-eV~,ô(P 0 - ç.. . ;'t/t-/~
~::o~f i; Lo 12 .onths imprisonment. Further, the government agrees not
\v I. to oppose a request that the defendant be sentenced to home

confinement as a substitute for incarceration.. The dèfendant

understands that the decision to make such a motion is .witliin the

sale discretion qf the goverrient and that the decision to grant

such.' a. motion, the extent of a.ny downwa.rd depa.rture, a.nd the form

:of incar.çeration, are matters solely wi thin the discretion of the

Court.

2a. This "agreement does not preclude the prO$ecuti()n ot the.

defenda.nt for perjury or making false statements in thé event the

defendant testifies falsely or provides false informa.tion to the

government. This agreement is not contingent upon the filing of

charges against, the return of an Indictment against, or the

successful prosecution of, any person or entity.

15
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29. It is a condition of this agreement that, up through the

date of the defendant's sentencing, the defendant shall commit no

further crimes. It is also a condition of this agreement that the

defendant must, at all times; give complete, truthful and accurate

information and testimony and not withhold information from the

government or refuse to testify truthfully and completely.' Should

the defendant be sentenced prior to the completion .of the

defendant' 5 cooperation with the government,. the defendant' S

obligation to comply with the cooperation. provisions of this
agreement extends past sentencing.

30.. In the event the gtnrernment believes the defendant has

violated any of .the conditions in tne "Cooperation" section of this

àgreement, them the governmènt may, before or aftèr sentencing,

petition the Court to declare that the defendant has breached this

agreement and for an order relieving the government of its

obligations under this agreement.

31. Whether or not the 'defendant has violated any of the

conditions of this agreement shall be determined by the Court in an

appropriate proceeding, at which any disclosures and documents

provided by the defendant shall be admissible and at which the

government shall be required to estatl.ish any violation by a

preponderance of the evidence. In order to establish any violation

16
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by the defendant, the government is entitled to rely on statements

and information given by the defendant pursuant to this agreement.

32. If this agreement is declared breached:

a. the defendant shall thereafter be subject to prosecution
for any federal crimin¿il violations, of which the government
has knowledge including, but nòt limited to, perjury and
obstruction of justice;'
b. the government may withdraw any motion, filed pursuant to
Sentencing Guidelines § 5KL. I, Title 18, United States Code,
$ection~553 (e) and/or Rule 35 (b) ;

c. the defendant has no right to withdraw the plea of
guilty;
d. the defendant sha:!l waive all. rights underFed. R. Crim.
P., l1(f), "'ed. R. Evid. 410 .and SentimcíngGuÜielines § lBl.8
and the defendant expressly agrees that all ,stat",ments,
testimony and tangible objects, provièlèô by the defenda,nt
(with thf, exception of statf,;nents maçle in open cou.rt during
guilty plea proceedings), whether prior or subs.equent to this
agreement, can be ùsed directly and indi:iectlyin a.ny and all
criminal proceedings agains.t the defenda.nt; and

e. the defendant agrees that any charges, that were
çlismissed pursuant to thi.s agreement, shàll be automatically
reinstated upon motion of. the government. Furtherinore, the
defendant agrees .not to assert the statute of limitations as.
a defense to a.ny criminal offense inVOlving or relateô to
health care fraud and mail fraud involving staged collisions
which is not time barred as of the date of this agreement.
Tbis waiver shall be effective for a period of six months
following the date, upon which the Court's order declaring the
agreement breached by the defendant becomes final.

17
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33. At the time of sentencing, the government will make the

nature and extent of the defendant's compliance with this agreement

known to the Court. The government and the defendant will request

that sentencing be adjourned until full satisfaction by the

defendant of the terms of this agreement. In the event the

defendant is sentenced prior to the completion of the defendant's

cooperation with the government, the government reserves the right

to modity any recommendation to be made by the government at.

sentencing, .pursuant to Guidelines § 5K1.l and/or Title 18, United

States Code, Section 3553 (e) .

34. 'lhe defendant i s attorney is expressly permitted to be

Present at any time the defendant is questioned or interviewed by

government agents regarding the matters set forth in this

agre€lment.

VII. TOTAL AGREm.NT.AN AFFIRMTIONS

35. This Plea Agreement represents the total agreement

between the defendant, ..and the government. There
are no promises made by anyone other than those contai.ned in this

agreement. This agreement supersedes any other prior agreements,

18
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wlOitten or oral, entelOed into between the governtnent and the

I
;

I
,

!
,

defendant.

BY:

YOlOk

t'tdi'hey

October lõr 2006

I have lOead. this agreement, which consists of 19 pages. I

have had a full opportunity to discuss this aglOeernent with my

attorney,~.ESq. I agree that it represents the
. ","""':..,'.,. ,',....'. ,.....;."..

total agreemènt. reaç;ñøcì between tñe goverr\ent and myself. No

promises or representations have been made to me other than what is .

contained in this agreement. 1 understand all of the consequenCes

of my plea of guilty. I fully agree with the contents of this

agreement. I am signing this agreement voluntarily and of my own

free wilL.

AÜÓrnElyfo'r the

Dated: October ¡ G, 2006

19



PLEA AGREEMENT No.5
FROM THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA



1 PAULK.CHALTON
United States Attom~y

2 District of Arizona

3 FIRLD(AUSA)
Assistant U.S. Attorney

4 Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central A venue. Suite i 200
5 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

Ari:.ona State Bar No. FIßLD(AU'SA BarNo.)
6 Telephone (602)514-7500

FllLD(AlJSA .-mail address)
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 The United States of America 
and the defendant agree tö the following dispositiOnofthis

UNITED STATES D!STR¡CT COURT

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

United States öf America,
CR-FlELD(CR No.)

Plaintiff,

v. . PLEA AGREEMENT

FffLD(DefFirst Name) FIELDtDef
Sllmaie),
FIELD~AliaS 1~
.FLELD Alias 2
FIELl Alias 3
FffLD Alias 4

Defendant.

20 matter: .21 PLEA
22 The defendant agrees to plead guilty to an Indictment charging a viölation of 8 U.S.C.

23 Section 1326(a), enhanced by Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(b)(2), Ilegal Reentr

24 After Deportation, a class C felony.

25 STIPULATIONS, TERMS AND AGREEMENTS

26 Defendant understands that the guilty plea is conditioned upon the following tenns,

27 stipulations, and requirements:

28



1 Maximum Penalties
2 a. A violation of Title 8, Ucited States Code, Section 1326(a), enhanced by 1326(b )(2),

3 is punishable by a maximum fine of$250,000.00, a maximum term of imprisonment of20 years,

4 or both and a term of supervised release of up to three (3) years.

5 b. According to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, the cour shall:

6 (1) Order the defendant to make restitution to any victim of the offense unless,

. 7 pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3663, the court determines thåt restitution

8 would not be appropriate in this case;

9 (2) Order the defendant to pay a fine, which flay include the costs of,

10 supervised release or incarceration, unless, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

11 3611, the defendant establishes the applicabilty of the exceptions fOlind therein;

12 (3) Order the defendant, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section3583,

13 to serve a term of supervised release when required by statute or when a senten.ce of

i 4 imprisonment of more than one year is imposed, and the cour may impose a term of supërvised

15 relèase in .all other cases.

16 c. Pursuant to Title 18, Ucited states Code, Section 3013, the court is requircd to

17. impose a special assessment on the defendant of $1 00.00. The special a~sessmeiit is due at the

18 . time the defendant enters the plea of guilty, but in no event shall it be paid later than the time of

19 sentencing. If the defendant is indigent, the special assessment wil be collected according to

20 the provisions of Chapters 227 and 229 of Title 18, United States Code.

21 Agreements Rezarding Sentence
22 Defendant understands that the Court is required to consider the United States Sentencing

23 Guidelines ("U.S.S.G." or "Sentencing Guidelines") among other factors in determining

24 defendant's sentence. Defendant understands, however, thatthe Sentencing Guidelines are only

25 advisory, and that after considering the Sentencing Guidelines, the Court may beJree to exercise

26 its discretion to impose any reasonable sentence up to the maximum set by statute for the crimes

27 of conviction.

28
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1 Specific Offense Characteristics and Sentences

2 Pursuant to Rule ll(c)(l)(C), Fed. R. Crim. P., the governent and the defendant

3 stipulate and agree that the following is an appropriate disposition of this case:

4 (A) Level 24 Offenses. Under the Sentencing Guidelines, as set fort in U.s.S.G.

5 § 2L1.2(a) and (b)(l)(A), Unlawfl Reentry After Deportation by an alien with a prior

6 aggravated felony conviction for (1) a drg traffcking offense for which the sentence imposed

7 exceeded 13 months; (ii) a crime of violence; (iii) a firears offense; (iv) a child pornography

8 offensc; (v) II national security orterrotism offense; (vi) a human traffcking offense; or (vii) an

9 alien smuggling offense committed for profit, is classified a, a crime with an offense level of

10 twenty-four (24), and cares a sentence between Sl and 12S months incarceration, which wil

11 . be precisely determined by the cour, ba~ed upon the defendant's criminal record. If the

12 defeúdant has a conviction which falls under those enumerated in U.S.S.G: § 2L1.2(b)(I)(A),

13 the government and the defcndant agree that the defendant shall teceivea three-level doWnward

14 adjustment for acceptance of responsibilty and an additional three-level dOWnwarddepartre

15 pursuant to U.S.S.G. § SK3.l. This wil result in a total offense level reduction under the plea

16 agreemeút of six (6), which wil classify the defendant in offense level eighteen (iS), which

17 caries a sentence of between 27 and 71 months, depending on defendant's criminal history.

18. (B) Level 20 Offenses. Under the Sentencing Guidelines, as set forth in U.S.S.G.

19 § 2L1.2(a) and (b)(1)(B), Unlawful Reentr After Deportation by an alien with a prior

20 aggravated felony conviction for II drug trafficking offense for which the sentence imposed was

21 13 months or less is classified as a crime with an offense level of twenty (20), and caries a

n sentence between 33 and 87 months incarceration, which wil be precisely deternined by the

23 court, based upon the defendant's criminal record. lfthe defendant has a conviction which falls

24 under U.S.S.G. § 2LL.2(b)(1)(B), the governent and the defendant agree that the defendant

25 shall receive a thee (3) level downward adjustment for acceptance of responsibilty and an

26 additional one (1) level downward departure pursuant to U.S.S.G. § SK3.i. This will result in

27 a total offense level reduction under the plea agreement of four (4), which wil classify the

2S
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1 defendant in offense level sixteen (16), whiehe¡¡ies a sentence of between 21 and 57 months,

2 depending on defendant's criminal history.

3 (C) Level 16 Offenses. Under the Sentencing Guidelines, as set fort in U.S.S.G.

4 § 2L1.2(a) and (b)(1)(C), Unlawful Reentry After Deportation by an alien with a prior

5 aggravated felony conviction for any offense other than those enumerated in U.8.8.G. §§

6 2L1.2(b)(1)(A) or (B) is classified as a crie with an offense level of sixteen (16), and cares

7. a sentence between 21 and 57 months incarceration, which wil be precisely determined by the

8. court, based upon the defendant's criminal record. If the defendant has a conviction which falls

.9 under U.8.S.G. § 2L1.2(b)(1)(C), the governent and the defendant agree that the defendant

10 shall receive a three (3) level downward adjustment for acceptance of respnnsibility and a

11 stipulated sentence at the bottom end of the sentencing range. This wil result in a sentenCe at

12 the bottom of offense level thirteen (13), which caries a sentence of between .12 and 4.1 months,

13 depending on defendant's criminal history.

14. If the defendant has multiple convictions, which fall under more than one specific offense

is .dassification level (Le. U.S.8.G. § 2L1.2(b )(l)(A),(í3), and/or (C)), the highest Specific offense

16 classification level wil be used in calculating the sentence which wil be imposed upon the .

17 defendant. The precise level of offense and number of months sentence imposed wil be

18 . determined by the court based upon the defendant's criminal record,

i 9 This agreement is conditioned on the defendant having less than 18 criminal history

20 points. If the defendant has 18 or more criminal history points, the government shall have the

21 right to withdraw from this agreement.

22 lfit is discovered that the defendant is on supervised release, the government reserves the

23 right to withdraw from this agreement.

24 The defendant understands and agrees that this plea ageement contains all the terms,

25 conditions and stipulations regarding sentencing. If the defendant requests or if the court

26 authorizes (a) any downward deparre; (b) any reduction of criminal history category which

27 differs from that set forth in the Presentence report; or (c) any other reduction of sentence not

28
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1 specifically agreed to in writing by the paries, the government may withdraw from the plea

2 agreement.

Waiver of Defenses and Appeal Rii¡hts

Thedefendant waives aO,y and aU motions, defen~es, probable cause determinations, and""", . '," . . . .
10 objectIons which the defendant could assert to the information or indictment or to the Còurt's

11 entr of judgment against the defendant and imposition of sentence upon the defendant

12 providing the sentence is consistent with -tis agreement. The defendant further waives: (1) any

13 right to appeal the Court's entr of judgment against defendant; (2) any right to appeal the

14 imposition of sentence upon defendant under Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742

15 . (sentence appeals); and (3) any right to collaterally attack defendant's conviction and sentence

16 under Title 28, United States Code, Section 2255, or any other collateral attack. The defendant

17 aclaowledges that this waiver sha.ll result in the dismissal of any appeal or collateral attck the

18 . defendant might file challenging his conviction or sentence in this case.

3 If the court, after reviewing ths pleaa,grement, concludes any provision is inappropriate,

4 it may reject the plea agreement, giving either part, in accordance with Rule ll( d)(2)(A), Fed.

5 R. Crim. P., an opportunity to withdraw from the guilty plea and this agreement.

6 If the court depars from the terms and conditions set forth in this plea agreement, either

7 par may withdraw.

g.

9

19 Reinstitution of Prosecution

20 Nothng in this agreement shall be constred to protect the defendant in any way from

21 prosecution for pe~jury, falSe declaration or false sta.teiient, or any other offense comiitted by

22 the defendant afer the date of this agreement. In addition, if the defendant commits any

23 criminal offense between the date ofthis agreement and the date of sentencing, the goverrnent

24 will have the right to withdraw from this agreement. Any information, statements, documents

25 and evidence which the defendant provides to the United States pursuant to this agreement may

26 be used against the defendant in all such proceedings.

27 If the defendant's guilty plea is rejected, withdrawn, vacated, or reversed by any court in

28 a later proceeding, the government wil be free to prosecute the defendant for all charges as to
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1 which it has knowledge, and any charges that have been dismissed because of this plea

2 agreement wil be automatically reinstated. In such event, the defendant waives any objections,

3. motions, or defenses based upon the Speedy Trial Act or the Sixth Amendment to the

4 Constitution as to the delay occasioned by the later proceedings. Defendant agrees that the

5 stipulated sentencing ranges set forth under "Agreements Regarding Sentence" wil not be

6 offered if prosecution is re-instituted.

7 Disclosure ofInformation to U.S. Probation Offce

8 The defendant understands the governent's obligation to provide all information in its

9 fie regarding the defendaiit to the United States Probatioj1 Offce.. The defei;dant fully

10 understands and agrees to cooperate fully with the United States Probation Offce in providing

11 all information requested by the probation offcer.

i 2 Effect on Other Proceedings
13 This agreement does not preclude the United States from instituting any civil or

14 administrative proceedings as may be appropriate now or in the future.

15 WAIVER OF DEFENDANT'S RIGHTS
16 I have read each of thc provisions of the entire plea agreement with the assistance of

17 counsel and understand its provisions. I have discussed the case and my constitutional and other

18 rights with my attorney. I understand that by entering my plea ofguI1ty I wil be giving up my

19 right to plead not guilty; to trial by jury; to confont, cross-examine, and compel the attendance

20 of witnesses; to present evidence in my defense; to remain silent and refuse to be a witness

21 against myself by asserting my privilege against self-incrimination; all with the assistance of

22 counsel, to be presumed innocent until proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, and to appeaL.

23 I agree to enter my guilty plea æ; indicated above on the terms and conditions set fort

24 in this agreement.

25 I have been advised by my attorney of the nature of the charge to which I am entering my

26 guilty plea. I have fuher been advised by my attorney of the nature and range ofthe possible

27 sentence and that my ultimate sentence will be detennined after consideration of the advisory

28
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Sentencing Guidelines. I agree that any guideline rahge discussed with my attorney is not

2 binding on the court and is merely an estimate.

3 My guilty plea is not the result of force, threats, assurance or promises other than the

4 promises contained in this agreement. I agree to the provisions of this agreement as a voluntar

5 act on my par and I agree to be bound according to its provisions:

6 I agee that this written plea agreement contains à!l the terms and conditions of my plea

7 and that promises made by anyone (including my attornéy) that are not contained within this

8 written plea agreement are without force and effect and are null and void.

9 I am satisfiedthat my defense attorney has repr6sented me in a competent manner.

10 I am not now on or under the influence of any drug, medication, liquor, or other

11 . intoxicant or depressant, which would impair my ahHity to fully understand the terms and

12 conditions ofthis plea agreement.

13 ELEIYN'fS OF THE OFFENSE
14 1. The defendant is an alien;

15 2. 'fhe défendant hashcen previously denied admission, excluded, deported, or

16 removed from the United States;

17 3. The defendant entered or was found in the United States on or about FlELD(Arrest

18 Date);

19 4. The defendant did not obtain the express consent of the Secretar of the Departent

20 of Homeland. Security to reapply for admission to the United States prior to returning to the

21 United States; and

22 5. The offense occurred within the District of Arizona.

23

24

25

26

27

28
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1 FACTUAL BASIS AND SENTENCING FACTORS

2 I admit the following facts accurately describe my conduct in connection with the offense
.,

3 to which I am pleading guilty and that if this matter were to proceed to trial the governent

4 could prove these facts beyond a reasonable doubt:

I am not a citiz(jn or national of the United States.. I was deported, excluded, or
removed from the United States through FIELD(Deport Loc) on FllLD(Deport
Date). I was voluntarily present and found in the Umted States in or near FIELD(
Found Nea), Arizona on FIELD(Found Date). I did not obtain the express
eonsentofthe Secretary of the D(jparent of Homeland Security to reapply for
admission to the United States prior to returning to the United States. .

5

6

.7

8

9

10

Ii Date

12

13

14

Furthennore, for sentencing purposes, I admit I was eonvicted ofFIELD(Conv of)
, a felony, on FIELD(CoTIV Date) and I was represented by an attorney. I wassenteneed to FIELD(sentence). .

FIEIJ)\l-eirst Name) FlELD(Def Sumame)Derendant .
DEFENSE A ITORNY'S APPROVAL

i. have discussed ths case and the plea agreement with my elient in detail and have

advised the defendant of all matters within the scope of Rule 11, Fe,d. R. Crim. P., the
15

constitutional and other rights of an aceused, the factual basis for and the nature of the offense
16

to which the guilty plea will be entered, possible defenses, and the consequences of the guilty
17

18
plea, including the defendant's waiver of the right to appeaL. I have furer discussed the concept

of the advisory sentencing guidelines with the defendant.. No assurances, promises, or
19

representations have been given to me or to the defendant by the governent or by any of its
20

representatives which are not contained in this written agreement. I concur in the entr of the

21
plea as indicated above and on the tenns and conditions set forth in this agreement as in the best

22
interests of my client. I agree to make a bona fide effort to ensure the guilty plea is entered in

23
accordance with all the requirements of Rule 11, Fed. R. Crim. P.

24

25

26

27

28
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i I translated or eaused to be translated this agreement from English into Spanish to the

2 defendant on the day of __,
3

4
Date FIp(De1A.rt I stName) í~'IEils(Def Art Surame)

Attorney for Defendant5

6 GOVERN1'T'S APPROVAL
7 I have reviewed this matter and thepJea iireeinent. I agree on behalfof the United States

8 that the terms and conditions set fort are appropriate and are in the best interests of justice.

PAUL K. CHARLTON
United States Attorney
Di strict Df Arizona

FIEI:Tì(ÃUSAy .~-
Assistant U.S. Attorney

COURT'S ACCEPTANCE

UnIted States District Judge
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PLEA AGREEMENT No.6
FROM THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA



1~
United States At'roey

2 District of Anzon",

3 .... .,.
Special Assistat u.s; Attorney

4 Two Renaissance Square

40 North Cent'1 A venue, Suite l200

5 Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4408

Arizona State Bar No."'; .
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

-"" ".,:

UNTI'BD STATES DISUUCT COURT

DISTRCT O'F ARONA

United States of Am"lrica,

Plaintiff,
No. CR~

MAGISTRATE NO.' ~ .
. v. . .

PLEA AG;REEMENT

(Fa~tTrack sK3J)

(Pefendal1t NOt on Supervised Release)
Defendant. . ... .. .

The United States of America ånd the defendant agree to the folloWing disposition of this

matter:

PLEA
19

The defendant agrees to plead gujltytothe Information charging the defendar¡t with a. .... ,¡ '.-. . :'"."". ...'"".,.. : '" '. -'-.
20 violation ofTitle8,Ul1ited StateS Code, Section 1326(a), enhanced by Title 8, U~ited State~

21
Code, Section 1326(b)(1), Reentry After Deporttion, a class C felony.

22

23

24
STIPULATIONS. TERMS AN AGREEMENTS

Defendant understands that thê guilty plea is conditioned upon the following terms,
25

stipulations, and requirements:
26

27

28



I Maximum Penalties
2 A violation of Title 8, Utited States Code, Section 1326(a), enhanced by 1326(b)(1), is

3 punishable by a maximum fine of $250,000.00, a maximum tenn of imprisonment of 10 years,

4 or both and a tenn of supervised release of up to 3 years and a special assessment of $100.

5 Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3013, the court is required to impose a special

6 . assessment on the defendant of$1 00.00. Defendant agrees, as a term ofthIs plea agreement, that

7 the special assessment is due at the time defendant enters the plea of guilty, but i¡1 no event shall

8 it be paid later than the time of sentencing. Defendant also agrees that if defendant is indigent,

9 the special assessment wil be collected in the same manner as would a fine, according to the

10 . provisions of Chapters 227 and 229 of Title 18, United States Code.

II Agreements Regarding Sentence
12 Defendant understands that the Court is required to consider the United States Sentencing

13 . Guidelines ("U.S.S.G." or "Sentencing Guidelines") created by the Sentencing Reform Act of

14 1984 among other. factors in determining defendant's sentence. Defenc;ant understads,

is however, that the Sentencing Gudelines are only advisory, and that after considering the

16 Sentencing Guidelines, the Court may be free to exercise its. discretion to impose any reasonable

17 sentence up to the maximum set by statute for the crimes of conviction.

i 8 Specific Offense Characteristics .and Sentences

19. Pursuant to Rule 11(c)(1)(C), Fed. R. Crím. P., the government and the defendant

20 stipulate and agree that the following is an appropriate disposition of this case:

21 (A) Level 24 Offenses. Under the Sentencing Guidelines, as set fort in U.S.S.G. §

22 2L1.2(a) and (b)(I)(A), Unlawful Reentry After Deportation by an alien with a prior felony

23 conviction for a crime of viole nee, is classified as a crime with an offense level oftwenty-four

24 (24), and caries a sentence between 5 i and i 25 months ofincarceration, which will be precisely

25 determined by the cour based upon the defendant's criminal record.

26 If the defendant has a felony conviction for a crime of violence that falls under those

27 enumerated in U.S.S.G. § 2L1.2(b)(1)(A) and is not on supervised release, the governent and

28 the defendant agree that the defendant shall receive a three-level downward adjustment for

2



1 acceptance of responsibilty and an additional four-level downward deparure pursuant to

2 U.S.S.G. § SK3. l. This wil result in a total offense level reduction under the plea agreement

3 of7, which wil classify the defendant in offense level 1 7, wluch carries a sentence of between

4 24 and 63 months of incarceration, depending on the defendant's criminal history.

5 (B) Level 12 Offenses. Under the Sentencing Guidelines, as set forth in U.S.S.G. §

6 2L1.2(a) and (b)(l)(D) and (b)(I)(E), Unlawful Reentr After Deportation by an alien with a

7 .prior felony conviction or thee or more convictions for misdemeanors that ai'e crimes of

8, violence or drg traffckig offenses, is classified as a crime with an offense level of i 2, and

9 caries a sentence between 10 and 37 months of incarceration, which wil be precisely

10 determined by the cour, based upon the defendant's criminal record.

1 1 If the defendant has a conviction which falls under U.S.S .G. § 2L l.(b)(l )(D)or (b)( i )(E)

12 . and is not on supervised releae, the govenuent and the defendant agree that the defendant shall

1 3. . receive a two-level downward adjustment for acceptace of responsibilty and an additional two

14 month downward departre from the low end of the guideline range pursuant to U.S.S.G. §

is SK3. i. This wil result in a total offense level reduction under the plea agreement oflevel 10

16 . less two months, which carres a stipulated sentence of between 4 and 22 mónths of

17 incarceration, depending on the defendant's criminal history category.

18 Ifit is discovered that the defendant is on supervised release, the govenuent reserves the

19 right to withdraw from this agreement.

20 This agreement is conditioned on the defendant having less than 18 criminal history

21 points. If the defendant has 18 or more criminal history points the governent shall have the

22 right to withdraW from this agreement.

23 This agreement is conditioned upon the defendant having no aggravated. felony

24 convictions. If the governent determines that the defendant has any aggravated felony

25 convictions, the governent reserves the right to withdrw from this agreement.

26 Defendant understands and agrees that this plea agreement contains all the tenus,

27 conditions and stipulations regarding sentencing. If defendant requests or if the cour authorizes

28 (a) any downward departre; (b) any reduction of criminal history category which differs from
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1 that set fort in the presentence report; or (c) any other reduction of sentence not specifically

2 agreed to in writing by the paries, the governent may withdraw from the plea agreement.

3 If the court, afer reviewing this plea agreement, concludes any provision is inappropriate,

4 it may reject the plea agreement, giving either par, in accordance with Rule II (d)(2)(A), Fed.

5 R. Crim. P., an opportity to withdraw from the guilty plea and this agreement.

6 If the cour depars from the terms and conditions set forth in this plea àgreement, either

7 par may withdraw.

8 Waiver of Defenses and Appeal Rights

9 Defendant wafves an~ and all motions, defenses, probable cause determinations, and

io . objections which deTbndantcould assert to the information or indictment, or to the court's entry

11. of judgment against defendant and imposition of sentence upon defendant, provided that the

12 sentence is consistent with this agreement. Defendant further waives: (1) any rightto appeal the

13 court's entr of judgment against defendant; (2) any right to appeal the imposition of sentence

14 upon defendant under Title i 8, United States Code, Section 3742 (sentence appeals); and (3) any

15. right to collaterally attack defendant's conviction and sentence under Title 28, United St¡;tes

16 Code, Section 2255, or any other collateral attack. Defendant acknowledges that this waiver

i 7 shall result in the dismissal of any appeal or collateral attack defendantniight fie challenging

18 his conviction or sentence in this case.

19 Periury and Other False Statenients or Other Offenses
20 Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to protect defendant in any.way from

21 prosecution for perjury, false declaration or false statement, or any other offense committed by

22 defendant after the date of this agreement. In addition, if defendant commits any criminal

23 offense between the date of this agreement and the date of sentencing, the government wil have

24 the right to withdraw from this agreement. Any information, statements, documents or other

25 evidence defendant provides to the United States pursuant to this agreement may be used against

26 the defendant in all such proceedings.

27

28
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1 Reinstitution of Prosecution 

2 If defendant's guilty plea is rejected, withdrawn, vacated, or reversed by any court in a

3 later proceeding, the governent wil be free to prosecute the defendant for all charges of which

4 it has knowledge, and any charges that have been dismissed or not alleged because of this plea

5 agreement wil be automatically reinstated. In such event, defendant waives any objections,

6 motions, or defenses based upon the Speedy Trial Act or the Sixth Amendment to the

7 Constitution as to the delay occasioned by the later proceedings. Defendant agres that the

8 stipulated sentencing ranges set fort under "Agreements Regarding Sentence" will not be

9 offered if prosecution is re-instituted. .

10 Disc1os(¡~e ofInforration to U.S. Probation Offce
lIThe defendant understands the governent's obligation to provide all information in its

12 fie regarding the defendant to the United States Probation Offce. The defendant fully

13 . understands and agrees to cooperate fully with the United States Probation Offce in providing

14 all information requested by the probation offcer.

15 Effect of Other Proceedings

16 This agreement does not preclude the United States from instituting any civil or

17. administrative proceedings as may be appropriate now or in the future.

18 Defendant understands that if defendant violates any of the conditions of defendant's

i 9 supervised release, the supervised release tenn may be revoked. Upon such revocation,

20 notwithstanding any other. provision of this agreement, defendant may be required to. serve. a

21 term of imprisonment or defendant's sentence may otherwise be altered.

22 WAIVER OF DEFENDANTS RIGHTS
23 I have read each of the provisions of the entire plea agreement with the assistance of

24 counsel and understand its provisions. r have discussed the case and my constitutional and other

25 rights with my attorney. r understand that by entering my plea of guilty I wil be giving up my

26 right to plead not guilty; to trial by jury; to confront, cross-examine, and compel the attendance

27 of witnesses; to present evidence in my defense; to remain silent and refuse to be a witness

28
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1 against myself by assertg my privilege against self-incrimination; to be presumed inocent

2 until proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt; and to appeal, all with the assistiice of counseL.

3 I agree to enter my guilty plea as indicated above on the tenus iid conditions set fort

4 in this agreement.

5 I have been advised by my attorney of the nature of the charge to which I am entering my

6 . guilty plea. I have fuher been advised by my attorney of the natue iid riige of the possible

7 sentence iid that my ultimate sentence wil be determined afer consideràtion of the advisory

8 Sentencing Guidelines. I agree that iiy guideline l"àlge discussed with my attorney is not

9 binding on the court and is merely an estimate... ... . . .. .
10 My guilty plea is not the result of force, thràts, assurarce ór ptomisesother than the

i Jpromises contained in this agreement. I agree to the provisions of this agreement as a voluntary

12 act on my part, and I agree to be bound according to its provisions.

13 I agree that this written pleà agreement contains all the terms and conditions of my plea

14 and that promises made by anyone (including my attorney) that are not contained within this

J 5 written plea agreement are without force and effect iid ate null and void.

i 6 I am satisfied that my defense attorney has represented me in a competent manner.

17 r am not now on or under the influence of any drug, medication., liquor, or other

18. intoxicant or depressant, which would impair my abilty to fullYundetstand.the terms and

19 conditions of this plea agreement.

20 ELEMËNTS OF THE OFFENSE
21 1. The defendant is an alien;

22 2. The defendant has been previously denied admission, excluded, deported, or

23 removed from the United States;

24 3. The defendat entered or was found in the United States on or about May 1,2007;

25 4. The defendant did not obtain the express consent of the Secreta of the

26 Department of Homeland Security to reapply for admission to the United States prior to

27 returning to the United States; and

28 5. The offense occurred within the District of Arizona.
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1 FACTUAL BASIS AN SENTENCING FACTORS
2 I agree that the following facts accurately describe my conduct in connection with the

3 offense to which I am pleading guilty and that if this matter were to proceed to trial the

4 governent could prove these facts beyond a reasonable doubt:

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 Date

I am not a citizen or national of the United States. I was deported, excluded, or
removed from the United States through Nogales, Arzona on April 26, 2007. I
was voluntàrily present and found in the United States in or near Eloy, Arzona on
May 1, 2007. I did not obtain the express coiisent of the Secretar of the
Depaiment of Homeland Securty to reapply for admission to the United Sti;tes
prior to retuing to the United States.

Furhermore, for sentencing purposes, I admit I was convicted of Possession of
Methamphetamine, a felony, on January I 1,2007, and I was represented by an
attorney. Entr of judgment was deferred and I was ordered to enroll in a iIrug
program.

13

14 DEFENSE AUORNY'S APPROVAL

15 I have discussed this case and the plea agreement with my client in detail and have

16 advised the defendant of all matters within the scope of Rule 11, Fed. R. Crim. P., the

i 7 constitutional and other rights of an accused, the factual basis for and the natue of the offense

18 to which the guilty plea wíl be entered, possible defenses, and the consequences of the guilty

19 plea, including the defendant's waiver of the right to appeal. I have further discussed the concept

20 of. the advisory sentencing guidelines with the defendant. No assurances, promises, or

21 representations have been given to me or to the defendant by the governent or by any of its

22 representatives which are not contained in this written agreement. I concur in the entr of the

23 plea as indicated above and on the terms and conditions set fort in this agreement as in the best

24 interests of my client. I agree to make a bona fide effort to ensure the guilty plea is entered in

25 accordance with all the requirements of Rule 11, Fed. R. Crim. P.

26

27

28
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1 I tranlated or caused to be trahslated this agreement from English into Spanish to the

2 defendant on the day of

3

4

5
Date

Attorn~y for DeÎeIldant

6 GOVERNMNT'S APP:ROVAL
7 I have reviewed thismattet and the plea agreement. I agree on behalfoHhe United StateS

g that the terms and conditions set forth are åppropriate and are in the bestinterests of justice.

9

10

11

DANL G. KNAUSS
U.nited States Attorney
District of Arizoria

. "".':,.'". ..
l:i~............_ , .
Sped .Assistat U.S. Attorney

COURT'S ACCEPTANCE

Untteå States DistrIct Juåge

8



9

10

II

12

13

14

Iii

I DANL G. KNAUSS
United States Attorney

2 District of Arzona

3
.. Special Assistant U.S. Attorney

4 ., Two Renaissance Square

40 North Centrl A venue; Suite 1200

5 Phoenix, Arizona ß5004-440$

Arjrona Statel?arNo..
6

7

8
'!TED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DIS11CT OF ARONA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,
NO.

MAGISTRATE NO... .

IN;tORMAIION. .
'N~""~ _,' ',' ",' '"
VIO: 8)J.S.C, § 1326(a) and enhahced

by (b)(l) .. . .

(Reentr a.et Deportation)

v.

Defendant .. . .... .
16 nrn UNTED STATES ATTQRNYClMGES:

...
. 17 That on or about May 1, 2007,. .

. " .,,'......"".',.

., an alien, entered and

23

24

25

26

27

28

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Sections 1326(a) and enhanced by (b)(l).

Dated this _ day of , 2007.

....J.~..
United States Attomey .
District of Arizona

~.Attomey



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

.10

11

12

13

14

15

UNITED STATES mSTRICT CODRT

mSTRICT OFARONA

United States of America;

Plaintiff,

v.

CR-

Magistrate No...

WAIVER OF INDiCTMENT

. . Det~~diint: ". . '. .
. ... the above-named defe~daIlt, who is accused of violating

TitÌe.8, tJnit~4States Çode. St\çtions l:26(a) and, ehhanèèd by (b)(l) (ReentryMterDèpoiiatiort) . ..16 .
being advised. of the nature ofthe charge and of his/Mr rights, waives in open court

17
prosecution by indictment and consents that the proceeding may be by information iIstead of

18
by indictment.

19

20

21

22

23

24
Date

25

26

27

28

1111 '
Defëiidárt

~"-D.......ounse or efertdant.

,2007.



PLEA AGREEMENT No.7
FROM THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

SOUTHERN DIVISION



--,-_.,,'_.._-----."_..~--,-~,--'---_..__._._..._-

IN TUE UNITED STATES DISTlUCT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN mSTlUCT OF ALAlAMA

SOtJTHE:RN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *

*

*
CRIMIA'L NO. L ~

v.
*~ii~ *

The dêfendant,

:PLIiAAGREEMENT

.~..._:; represented byhis counsel, and the.

United States of America have reached a Plea A~eèment in this case, pursuant to Rule 11 ofthe

Federal Rules ofCnminal Procedure, the terms and conditions ofwhich are as f.ollows:

RIGHTS OF THE :DEFENDANT

L The.defendant understrods hislher rights as follows:

a. 1'.0 be represented by an att.orney;

b. 1'.0 plead not guilty;

C. 1'.0 have a trial by an imparal jur;

d. 1'.0 confront and cross-examine witnesses and to can witnesses and produce

other evidence in hislher defense;

e. To not be compelled to incriminate himself/Jerself

WAIVER OF RIGHTS AND PLEA OF GUILTY

2. The defendant waives rights b through e, listed ab.ove, and pleads guilty to Count

One of the Indictment. Count One charges a violation of Tiile 21 United States Code, Section

841(a)(1), possession with intent to distribute crack cocaine.

3.. The defendant understands that the statements he/she makes under oath in the plea of

1



guì1ty must be completely trthful and that he/she can be prosecuted for making false statements

or perjury for any false statements he/she makes intentionally in this plea of guilty.

4. The defendant expects the Court to rely upon hislher statements here and hi¡;er

response to any questions that he/she may he asked dunng the guilty plea hearng.

5. The defendant is not under the infuence of alcohol, drugs, or narcotics. He/She is

certn that he/she is in full possession of his/her senses and mentally coinpetent to understand

this Plea Agreement and the guilty plea hearig which wil follow." . .
6. The defendant has had the benefit oflegal counsel in negotiating this Plea

Agreement. He/She has discussed the facts of the case with ruslher attorney, and hislher attorney

has explained to the defendant the essential legal elements ofthe criminal chatge(s) which

haslhave been brought against him/er. The defendant's attorney has also explained to the

defendant his/her understanding of the United States' evidence.

7. The defendant understands that the United States has the burden of proving yach of

the legal elements of the criminal charge(s) beyond a reasonable doubt. The defendant and

his/her counsel have discussed possible defenses to the charge(s). The defendant believes that

his/her attorney has represented himer faithfully, skilfully, and dilgently, and he/she is

completely satisfied with the legal advice of his/her attorney.

8. A separate document, entitled Factual Resume, wil be submitted to the Court as

evidence at the guilty plea hearing. The Factual Resume is incorporated by reference into trus

Plea Agreement. The defendant and the United States agree that the Factual Resume is true and

correct

9. This plea of guilty is freely and vohmtanly made and is not the resull of force,

2



threats,promises, or representations apar from those set fort in this 1'lea Agreement. There

have been no promises from anyone as to the paricular sentence that the Court may impose. The

defendant avers that he/she is pleading guilty because he/she knows that he/she is guilty.

PENALTY

10. . The maximum penalty the Court could impose as to Count One of the Indictment is:

a. Minimum Mandatory 5-40 years imprisonment;

b. A finenot to exceed $2,000,000.00 dollars,

c. A term of supervised releàse of 5 years, which would follow any term of

iÙ),prisoruent. Ifthe defendant violates tne conditions of supervised release,

he/she could be imprisoned for the entire term of supervised release; and

d. A mandatory special assessment of $100.00.

Howe'\er,bas~d upoii the Enhancerieiit Information, fiecl by the United States iii the cas,e,

the defendant is subject to. a minimum mandatory ten yearS coiìfinement to lie

imprisonment on Count Due; a fine not to exceed $4,OOO,UOO.OO; a term of supervised

release of 8 years, which would follow a!lY term of impriso!lmellt and a mandatory special

assessment of $100.00.. If the defendant violates the conditions of supervised release, he/slie

could be imprisoned for the entke term of supervised release.

S!iNTENCING

i 1. The Court will impose the sentence in this case. The United States Sentencíng

Guidelines apply in an advisory manner to this case; The defendant has reviewed the application

of the Guidelines with hislher attorney and understands that no one can predict with certainty

what the sentencíng range wil be in this case until after a pre-sentence investigation has been

3



completed and the Court has ruled on the results of that investigation. The defendant

understands that at sentencing, the Court may not necessarily sentence the defendant in

nccordance with the Guidelines. The defendant understands that he/she wil not be allowed to

withdraw hislher guilty plea if the applicable guideline range is higher than expected, if the Court

departs from the applicable advisory guideline rage, or if the Court imposes a sentence

notwithstanding the Guidelines.

i 2. The United States may provide all relevant sentencing information to the Probation

Offce for puiposes ofthe pre-sentence investigátion. Relevant sentencing infonnationinctudes,

but is not limited to, all facts and circumstances ofthis case and information concerning the

defendant's conduct and background.

13. The defendant understands that this Plea Agreement does not create any right to be

sentenced in accordance with the Sentencing Guidelines, or below or within any paricular

guideline range, and fully understands that determination of the sentencing range or guideline

level, or the actUal sentence imposed, is solely the discretion of the Court.

¡ 4. Both the defendant and the United States are free to allocute fully at the time of .

sentencing.

15. The defendant agrees to tender $100.00 to the U.s. District Court Clerk in

satisfaction ofthe mandatory special assessments in this case. The United States reserves the

right to withdraw any favorable recommendations it may agree to within this document i£the

defendant fails to pay the special assessment prior to or at the time of hislher sentencing.

UNITED STATES' OBLIGATIONS

16. The United States will not bring any additional charges against the defendant related

4



to the facts underlying the Indictment and wil move to dismiss Count Two ofthe indicúuent at

sentencing. This agreement is limited to the United States Attorney's Office for the Southern

District of Alabama and does not bind any other federaL, state, or local prosecuting authorities.

17. The Uiúted States wil recorrend to the Court that the defendant be sentenced at the

low end ofthe applicable advisory sentencing guideline range as determined by the Court.

APPLICATION OF V.8.S.G. & 5KU ANI)/OR FEJ).R.CRlM.P. 35

18. If the defendant agrees to cooperate with the United States, he/she agrees to the

following terns and conditions:

a. The defendant shall fullv. comoletelv. and trnJllfullv respond to all questions

put to himher by law enforceientauthorities regarding the underlying facts of

the offense(s) with which he/she is charged, as well as the underlying facts of

any criminal offense(s), state or federal, of which he/she has infornation Or

knowledge.

.b. The defendant acknowledges that he/she understands that he/she shall provide

truthful and coinnlete information regarding any offense about which he/she

has knowledge or infornation regardless of whether ~r not law enforcement

authorities question lùrner specifically about any such offense. This

provision requires the defendant to divulge all information available to himher

even when law enforcement authorities do not know about the defendant's

involvement, knowledge or information relating to any particular offense. This

requirement extends to anv and all persons about whom the defendant has

5
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such knowledge or infonnation.

c. The defendant agrees to cooperate completely with all law enforcement

authorities in any matters to which hislher cooperation may be deemed relevant

by any law enforcement authority. The deferidant agrees to fully comply with

all instructions from law enforcement authorities regarding the specific

assistance he/she shall provide. This includes, but is not limited to, consenting

to monitored and/or recorded telephone conversations, parcipating in

undercover operations, testifYng completelv and trllthtiiIly before any grand

jury, at any pre-trial proceeding, durng any tral, and any posHrial proceeaíng.

d. rf the United States deems it necessar, the defendant may be required to take a

polygraph examination(s) which wil be administered by a government

polygrapher. The defendant agrees that the results of any polygraph

. examination may be used by the United States in its evaluation ofwhetlier or

not there has been substantial assistance, and are admissible at sentencing to

rebut an assertion by the defendant of bad faith or unconstitutional motive on

the par of the United States.

e. the defendant agrees to turn over to the United States any and all documents,

tapes and other tangible objects which are in his/her possession or under

hislher control and which are relevant to hislher participation in and knowledge

of criminal activities whether relating to the charged offense or not. This

obligation is a continuing one and includes materials that the defendant may

acquire, obtain or have access to after the execution of this agreement.

6



f. (If applicable J The defendant agrees to confess the forfeiture to the United

StateS of all properties which represent proceeds of his/her criminal activities

or which facilitated any aspect of these ilegal activities. The defendant also

agrees to identify the assets of any other person which were obtained through

or faciltated the defendant's ilegal activities or the ilegal activities of another.

g. If the defendant provides full, complete, trthful and substantial cooperation

to the United States, which results in substantial assistance to the United States

in the investigation or prosecution of another criminal offense, a decision

specifically reserved by the United States in the exercise of its sole discretion,

then the United States agrees to move for a downward departure in accordance

with Section 5Kl.l ofthe United States Sentencing Guidelines or Rule 35 of

the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, whichever the United States deems

applicable. The United States specifically reserves the right to make the

decision relating to the extent of any such deparre request made under this

agreement based upon its evaluation of the nature and extent of the

defendant's cooperation. The defendant understands that the United States wil

make no representation or promise with regard to the exact amount of

reduction, if any, the United States might make in the event that it detennines

that the defendant has provided substantial assistance. The defendant

understands that a mere interview with law enforcement authorities does not

constitute substantial assistance for this purpose. The defendant also

understands that should he/she provide untruthful infonnation to the United

7



States at any time, or should he/she fail to disclose.material facts to the United

States at any time, the United States wi1 not make a motion for downward

deparure. If the defendant's effort to cooperate with the United States does

not amount to substantial assistance as determined solely by the United States,

the United States agrees to recommend to the distrct cour judge who.

sentences the defendant that the defendant receive a sentence at the low end of

the applicable advisory guideline range.

h. The United States and the defendant agree that any breach of this agreement by

the defendant, including but not limited to comiitting a new offense, failng to

cooperate, intentionally witholding information, giving false information,

committing peijill, failing to identify assets obtained by him/er from hi.ser

ilegal activities or obtained by others associated with himer or of which

he/she has knowledge, refusing to take a polygraph examination, failng a

polygraph examination, Dr refusing to testify before the grand jury or at any

judicial proceeding, would:

(1) permit the United States to reinstate and proceed with prosecution on any

other charges arising from the matters underlying the Indictment; and

(2) permit the United States to instigate and proceed with the prosecution on

any other charges arising from a breach of this agrement. The United

States wil not be limited, in any respect, in the use it may make against

the defendant of any information provided by the defendant during

hislher breached cooperation. Such breach will constitute a waiver of

8
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my clai the defendant could make under the United States

Constitution, the Federal Rules of Evidence, the Federal Rules of

Criminal Procedure, or any statute or case law by which the defendant

seeks to suppress the use of such information or any evidence derived

from such information.

i. Nothing in this agreement shall protect the defendant 1n any way from

prosecution for any offense committed after the date of this agreement,

irtcludingperury, false declaration, false statement, and obstrction of justice,

sliould the defendant commit any of these offenses during hislher cooperation.

The 'defendant acknowledges and agrees that the inforiation and documents

that he/she discloses to the United States pursuant to ths agreement may be

tisedagainst himlher in any such prosecution.

J.. rlfappIicableJ The United States and the defendant agree thatthe.defendant

wil continue his/her cooperation even after he/she IS sentenced in the instiÌt

matter. l'isiHer failure to continue hislher cooperation wil constitute a breath

of this agreement, and the defendant agrees that under such conditions, the

.united States wil be free to reinstate the charges and the prosecution ofthe

charges in the Indictment, which are to be dismissed in accordance with this

agreement. Under these circumstances, the defendant expressly waives any.

rights he/she may have under the status of limitations and the speedy trial

provisions.

LIMITED WAIVER OF RIGHT TO APPEAl" SENTENCE

9



19. The defendant acknowledges that he/she is awate that 18 U.S.C. § 3742 affords a

defendant the right to appeal the sentence imposed. In exchange for the recommendations. madè

by the United States in this Plea Agreement, the defendant knowingly and voluntaly waives the

right to appeal any sentence imposed in this case.

20. With the limited exceptions noted below, the defendant also waives hislher right to

challenge any sentence so imposed, or the nÜi.nner in which it was determined, in any collateral

attack, including but not limited to, a motion brought nnder 28 '(.S.C. § 2255.

2 I. The defendant reserves the right to contest in an appeal or post-conviction

proceeding any of the following:

a. Any punishment imposed in excess of the statutory maximum;

b. Any punishment that constitutes an upward depar1.re from the guideline range; D¡
AN l,AlU V"a,jliG£ l"QJm T~ MlJt.cílfll!liai ,it.Mi,,1'(£4
or

c. A claim of ineffective assistance of connsel.

22. In addition, the defendant reserves the riglt to petition the Court for resentencing

pursuant to 18 D.S.C. § 3582 in the event ofa future retroactive amendment to the Sentencing

Guidelines which would affect the defendant's sentence.

VIOLATION OF AGREEMENT

23. The def,mdantunderstands that if he/she violates any provision of this agreement, the

United States wil be free from any obligations imposed by this agreement and will be free to

prosecute the defendat on any charges of which it has knowledge. In such event, the defendant

agrecs not to assert any objections to prosecution that he/she might have under the 6"

Amendment and/or Speedy Trial Act.

10



24. Ii addition, if the defendant is released from detention prior to sentencing, he/she

understands that the United Statès will no longer be bound by this agreement if he/she violates

any condition of hislher release prior to sentencing or prior to serving hislher sentence after it is

imposed.

ENTIRTY OF AGREEMENT

25. This document is the coil1plete statement of the agreement between the defendant

and the United States and may not be altered unless.dohe so in writing and signed by all

the parties.

lléspectfullY submitted.
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I have consulted with my counsel and fully understand all my rights with respect to

the offense(s) charged in tlie Indictment pending against me. I have read this Plea Agreement

and carefully reviewed every part of it with my attorney. I understand .this agreement, and I

voluntarly agree to it. I hereby stipulate that the Factual Resume, incorporated herein, is true.

and accurate in every respect, and that had the matter proceeded to tral, the United States could

have proved tle same beyond a reasonable doubt.

Date; 3 -'JD-07

. .

, - ~-. . -
DEFÊNÙA:T

I am the attorney for the defendant. I have fully explained hislher rights to hinier with

respect to the offense(s) charged in the lidictment in this matter. I have carefully reViewed every

part oftms Plea Agreement with hinier. To my knowledge, his/her decision to enter into this

agrement is an informed and voluntar one. i have carefully reviewed the Factual Resume,

incorporated herein, with the defendant and to my knowledge, his/her decision to stipulate to the

facts is an informed, intellgent and voluntary9ne. . .

Date; l \7. öÎ
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IN THE UNITED STATlLS DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTlIERN DISTlUC'l OF ALABAMA.

SOUTHERN DMSWN

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *

* CRIMINAL NO. ,
v. *

*

*

FActUAL USUMß

The defendant, .. .àdmits the allega.tions of Ccunt One

of the 1ndictment.

ELlLMENTS OF THE OFFENSE.

...understands that in order to prove a violation otTitle 21, United States

Code, Section 841 (a)( i), as charged in Count One cfthe Indictment, the United. States must

.ptove:

First: That the defendant knowingly and wilfully pos.sessed the controlled

substance charged; and

Second: That he possessed the substance with the intent to di~tribute it. '

OFJ.:ENSE. CÖNDUCT

Defendant, ,admits in open court and under oath that

the following statement is ttue and correct and constitutes evidence in this case.

On May 12, 2006, Mobile County Street Enforcement Narcotics Team (MCSENT) set up

a controlled buy of cocaine from the defendant, . During the

transaction the defendant offered to "rock up" (Le. cook into crack cocaine) the cocaine for the

MCSENT CI. .then left and returned approximately 30 minutes later with the crack

i



cocaine and sold it to the CI for $925.00. The crack cocaine weighed approximately 35.7 grams.

On May 22, 2006, MCSENT again used a CI who purchased approximately one ounce of

powder cocaIne frm the defendant.

The United States and the defendant do not have an agreement as to the total amount of

cocaine and crack cocaine attributable to the defendant for purposes of relevant conduct and both

parties are free to represent their respective positions at sentencing.

Date:

Date:. ~ -;1.¡)-&'7

Date: _),~ 00_L ~51

AGREED TO AN SIGNED.

Respectfully submitted,

":"", ,~"'" '" ,',",,': 
" ',' ",.,' ,:,.':":,',',-;:' ,,'

. Assistant UiÜtédStáte: Attorney
" "'."
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PLEA AGREEMENT No.8
FROM THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

SOUTHERN DIVISION



IN TIlE UNITED STATES DISTIUCT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTlUCT OF ALABAM

SOUTlIERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *
* CRIINAL NO. ~

v. . *

*

*

PLEA AGREEMENT

The defendant, . tepresented by his 'counsel, .and the

United States of Amenca have reached a Plea Agreement in this case, pursuant to Rule it of the

Federa! Rules ofCnminal Procedure. the terms and conditions of which ate as follows;

RIGHTS OP THE DEFENDAN

i. The defendant understands hislher tights as follows:

a. . To be represented by iin attorney;

b. To plead not gtiilty;

c. To have a tnal by an impartial jur;

d. To confront and cross-examine witnesses ard to call witnesses and produce

other evidence in luslher defense;

e. To not bt compelled to incnminate lumseWherself.

W AlVER OF IUcIlTS AND PLEA OFGUlLTY

2. The defendant waives nghts b through e, listed above, and pleads guilty to Count 1 of

the Superseding Information, charging a violation of 18 United States Code, Section 922(g)(1),

Prohibited Person in Possession of Ammuntion.

3. The defendant understands that the statements he/she makes under oath in the plea of

1



guilty mus be completely truthfu and that he/she can be prosecuted for making false statements

or perjury for any false statements he/she makes intentionally in this plea of guilty.

4. The defendant expects the Cour to rely upon hismer statements here and his/)er

response to any questions that .he/she ma)'1?e asked during the guilty plea hearng.

5. The defendant is not under the influence of alGohol, drugs, or narcotics. He/She is

certain that he(she is in full possesionof his/her senses and mentally competcnt to understand~. '''.''1 ,'.',,,..., :,."

this Plea Agreement and the guilty plea hearng which .'Wil follow.

6. 'the defendant has had the benefit of legal counsel in negotiating this. Plea Agreemênt.

HeiShe has discussed the facts ofthe case with hismer attorney, and his/herattomey has explained

to the defendant the essential legal elements of the criminal charge(s) which has/have been

brought aganst hiiner. The defendant's attorney has also explained to the defendant his/her

understanding ofthe Umted States' evidence.

7. 'the defendant understands that the United States has the burden of proving each of

the legal elements of the criinal charge(s) beyOnd a reasonable doubt. The defendant and hismer

counsel have discussed possible defenses to the charge(s). The defendant believes that his!er

attorney has represented hier faithfully, skilfully, and diligently, and he(she is completely

satisfied with the legal advice of his mer attorney.

8. A separate document, entitled Factual Resume, wil be submitted to the Court as

evidence at the guilty plea hearing. The Factual Resume is incorporated by reference into this

Plea Agreement. The defendant and the United States agree that the Factual Resume is true and

correct.

9. This plea of guilty is freely and voluntarily made and is not the result of force, threats,

2



promises, or representations apar from those set forth in this Plea Agreement. There have been

no promises from anyone as to the paricular sentence that the Court may impose. The defendant

avers that he/she is pleading guilty because he/sbe mows that he/she is guilty.

PENALTY

10.. The maximum ¡;enalty the Court could impose as to Count One of the Su¡;ersediiig

IrformalÌon is:

a. 10 years imprisonment;

b. A fine not to exceed $250,000;

e. A term of supervised release of 3 years, which would follow any term of

imprisonment. If the defendant violates the conditions of supervised release,

he/she could be imprisoned for the entire term of supervsed release; and,

d. A mandatory special assessment of$1 00.00.

SENTENCING

iI. The Court wil impose the sentence in this ease. The United States Sentencing

Guidelines apply in an advisory maiier to this case. The defendant has reviewed the application

of the Guidelines with hislher attorney and understands that no one ca predict with certainty what

the sentencing range wil be in this case until.after a pre-sentence investigation has been

completed and the Cour has ruled on the results of that investigation. The defendant utderstands

that at sentencing, the Court may not necessarily sentence the defendant in accordance with the

Guidelines. The defendant understands that he/she wil not be allowed to withdraw hisfher guilty

plea iftbe applicable guideline range is higher than expected, if the Court depars from the

applicable advisory guideline range, or iflhe Court imposes a sentence notwthstanding the

3



Guidelines.

12. The United States may provide all relevant sentencing infomiatlon to the Probation

Offce for puroses of the pre-sentence investigation. Relevant sentencing information includes,

but is not limited to, all facts and circumstances of this case and infonnation concerhng the

defendant's conduct and background.

13. The defendant understands that this Plea Agreement does not create any rightto be

sentenced in accordance with the Sentencing Guidelines, or lJelow or within anYP¡iicular..

guideline range, and fully understands that determination of the sentêncing iangè or guìdeline

levèl, or the actual sentence imposed, is solely the discretion of the Court.

14. Both the defendant and the United States are free to allocute fully at the time of

sentencing.
.'!,

15. The defendant agrees to tender $100.00 wtlie U.S. Distrct Court Clerk in satisfaction.

of the mandatory special assessment in this case. The United States tesel'"s the right to withdraw

any favorable recommendations it may agree to within this document if the defendant fails to pay

the special assessment prior to or at the time of his /her sentenCing.

UNiTED STATES' O'BLIGATIONS

16. The United States wil not bring any additional charges against the defendant related

to the facts underlying the Superseding Information. This agreement is limited to the United

States Attorney's Offce for the Southern Distrct of Alabama and does not bind any other federal,

state, or local prosecuting authorities.

17. The United States will ask the Court to impose a sentence within the applicable

advisory sentencing guideline range as determined by the Court.
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LIMnED W AlVER OF RIGHT TO APPEAL SENTENCE

is. The defendant acknowledges that he/she is aware that lS V.S.C. § 3742 affords a

defendant the right to appeal the sentence imposed. In exchange for the recomThendátions made

by the Uiùted States in this Plea Agreement, the defendant knowingly and voluntarily waives the

right to appeal any sentence imposed in this case.

19. . With the limited exceptions noted below, the defendant also waives hislher right to

challenge any sentence so imposed, or the maner in which it was detennined, in any collateral

attack, including but not limited to, a motion brought under 28 V.S.C. § 2255.

20. The defendant reserves the right to contest in an appeal or post-conviction proceeding

any of the' following:

a. Anypunishment imposed in excess of the statutory maximum;

b. Aíypunishment that constitutes an upward departùre froTh the guidelinê range; 6'-
~ l1f"~tA~ \Jc.¡z~ rt& tM. qo;~i, ML ...t..m . -~

c. A claim of ineffective assistance of counsel.

2 i. In addition, the defendant reserves the right to petition the Cour for resentencing

pursuant to is V.S.C. § 3582 in the event ofa future retroactive amendment to the Sentencing

Guidelines which would affect the defendant's sentence.

VIOLATION OF AGREEMENT

22. The defendant understands that ifhe(she violates any provision of this agreement, the

Vnited States wil be free from any obligations imposed by ths agre=ent and will be free to

prosecute the defendant on any charges of which it has knowledge. In such event, the defendant

agrees not to assert anY objections to prosecution that he/she might have under the 6" Amendment

5
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and/or Speedy Tria! Act.

23. In addition, if the defendant is released from detention prior to sentencing, he/she

understands that the United States wil nO longër be bound by this agreement if he/she violates

any condition of his /her release prior to sentencing or prior to serving his/her sentence after it is

imposed.

ENTIRETY OF AGREEMEN1'

24. Thi s docwnent is the complete statement of the agreement between the defendant and

the United States and may not be altered unless done so in writing and signed by all the paries.

Respectfully submitted,

DEBORAH J. RHODES .
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Date: ~ i t. _. .., .' ..... . ... . ... .'
Assistant United States Attomey..

I have consulted with my counsel and ftilly understand all my rights with respect to the

úffense(s) charged in the Superseding Information pending agairist me. I have read this Plea

Agreement and carefully reviewed every par of it with my attorney. I underst,and this agreement, .

and I voluntarly agree to it. I hereby stipulate that the Factual Resume, incorporated herein, is

tre and accurate in every respect, and that had the matter proceeded to trial, the United States

could have proved the same beyond a reasonable doubt.

Date:

6



I am the attorney for the defendant. I have fully explained his/her rights to hier with

respect to the offense(s) charged in the Superseding fuformation in ths matter. I have carefully

reviewed eveiy part of this Plea Agreement with him/er. To my knowledge, his/her decision to

enter into this agreement is an informed and voluntar one. I have carefully reviewed the Factual

Resume, incorporated herein, with the defendant aiid to my knowledge, his/her decision to

stipulate to the facts is an informed, intellgent and voluntary one.

Date:

7



INTff uNITlm STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR TEIE SOUTffRN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMRICA ~
* CRlMINAL NO.

v. *

*

*

FACTUAL REUME

The. defendant, ',. . ., admits the anegations of Count 1 of

the Superseding lífonnation.

ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE

_, understands that in order to prove a violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Section 922(g)(I), as charged iii Count 1 ofthe Superseding líformatiùn, the United Slates

must prove:

First: the Defendant knowilllY pùssessed ammunìtiùn in or affecting interstate

commerce, as charged; and

Second: before the Defendant possessed the amunition thebefendant had been

convicted in a court of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term in excess of one year, that

is, a felony offense.

OFFENSE CONDUCT

Defendant, ~ , admits in open court and under oath that

the fonowing statement is tre and correct and constitutes evidence in this case.

... . was convicted of Conspiracy to Traffc in Marjuana

on Octt)ber 29, 1993, in the Circuit Cour of Baldwin County, AJabamå, Case Nr..

1



On February 2,2007, was arrested at the residence locìlted at- L

in the _ area of Baldwin County, by Special Agents and Task Force Agents with

the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, along with Deputies of the Baldwin

County Sheriff's Offce. was arested on an outstanding warant stemming from a

May 2006 Federal Indictment. When. was taken into custody, Special Agents

Pittman and Thompson patted him down for safety and found nie (9) assortéd rounds of

ammunition in multiple pockets of the jacket .. was wearg. jlt' ~..

spontaneously stated that he had pioked lip the amunition in a shed behind ¡he house.

The ammunition found in his pockets was identified as follows: three (3) rounds of

Winchester 12 gauge shotgun ammuniti'm (manufactured by Winchester in East Alton, riinois);

one (1) round of Remington Ars 12 gauge shotgun anunition (manufactured by Remington

Ars - Peters Cardge Company, in either Bridgeport, Connecticut or Lonoke, Arkansas); three

(3) rounds ofCCI .22 caliber ammunition (mamûactured by CCI (Cascade Cartridge, Inc.lOmark

Industries) located in Lewiston, Idaho); one (1) round of Winchester .270 "aliber rifle

amunition (manufactured by Winchester in East Alton, Ilinois); and, one (1) round of Starline

.270 caliber rifle amunition (manufactured by Starline (Califòrna or Missouri) for Frontier

Carridge Co., a Division of Hornady Mfg. Co., Grand Island, Nebraska).

In summary, on February 2,2007, within the Southern Distrct of Alabama, Southern

Division, after having been previously c.onvicted of the

above-referenced felony.offense, knowingly p.ossessed the above-referenced ammunition which

was manufactured .outside oUhe State of Alabama and therefore affected commerce by its

importation into the State of Alabama.

2



Date:

Date:

Date:

tf

,.

AGREED TO AND SIGNED.

Respectfully submitted,

DEBORA J. RHODES
UNTED STATES ATTORNY

-..~... .. . . . .!ï
AssIstant UnItedStates Attorney

b~fêrld~nt

3
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PLEA AGREEMENT No.9
FROM THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA



GEORGE S. CARDONA
United .States Attorney

2 'rHOMAS P. 0' BRIEN
Assistant Uníted StateS Attorney

3 Chief , Criminal Division
ELLYN MACUS LINDSAY (Cal. State Bar No.: 116847)

4 Assistant United States Attorney
Major Frauds Section

1100 United States Courthouse
312 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90012
Telephone: (213) 894-2041
Facsimile: (213) 894-6269
E-mail: ellyn.lindsay~usdoj.gov

5

6

7

8
Attorneys for Plaintiff

9 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

UNITED STATES OISTRlcT COURT.

FOR THE CENTRA D!STRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Plaintiff,
) CR No. 07-
)

) PLEA AGREEMENT FOR DEFENDANT 

)

)

)

)
)

)

)

)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

v.

., et aL.,

Defendants.

19 i~ This constitutes the plea agreement between

20 "defendant") and the United States Attorney's Office for
21 the Central District of California ("the USAO") in the above-

22 captioned case. This agreement is limited to the USAO and cannot

23 bind any other federal, state or local prosecuting,

24 administrative or regulatory authorities.
25 PLEA

26 2. Defendant agrees to plead guilty to a one-count

27 information in a form substantially similar to the one attached

28 hereto.



2 3.

NATURE OF THE OFFENSES

In order for defendant to be guilty of the offense

3 charged in the information, a violation of: United
4 States Code, Section: the government must prove the

5 following beyond a reasonable doubt: (1)
6

7

8

9

10 r

11

12

13

14

15

16

(2)

~; (3)

L

(4)

(5)

PENALTIES AND RESTITUTÌON

4. The statutory maximum sentence that the Court can impose

17 a violation of ' ¡, united States Code, Section i is:

18 twenty years imprisonment; a three-year period of supervised

19 release; a fine of $250,000 or twice the grosE; gain. or. gross loss
20 resulting from the offense, whichever is greatest; and a

21 mandatory special assessment of $100.

22 5. Supervised release is a period of time following

23 imprisonment during which defendant will be subject to various

24 restrictions and requirements. Defendant understands that if

25 defendant violates one or more of the condi tions of any
26 supervised release imposed, defendant may be returned to prison

27 for all or part of the term of supervised release, which could

28 result in defendant serving a total term of imprisonment greater

2



than the statutory maximum stated above.

2 6. Defendant understands that defendant will be required

3 to pay full restitution to the victims of the scheme alleged in

4 . the Indictment. Defendant agrees that, in return for the U.S.
5 Attorney's Office's compliance with its obligations under this

6 agreement, the amount of restitution is not restricted to the

7 amount alleged in the count to which defendant is pleading

8 guilty, and may include losses arising from counts dismisSed

9 and/or charges not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement as well

10 as all relevant conduct in connection with those counts and

1 f charges. Defend.ant further agrees t.hat defendant will not seek.

11 the discharge of any restitution obligation, in whole or in part,
13 in any present or future bahkrnptcy proceeding.

14 7. Defendant also understands that, by pleading guilty,

15 defendant may be giving up valuable government benefits and

16 valuable civic rights, such as the right to vote, the right to

17 possess a firearm, the right to hold office, and the right to

18 Serve on a jury.
19 8. Defendant further understands that the conviction in

20 this case may subject defendant to various collateral

21 consequences, including but not limited to, deportation,

22 revocation of probation, parole, or supervised release in another

23 case, and suspension or revocation of a professional license.

24 Defendant understands that unanticipated collateral consequences

25 will not serve as grounds to withdraw defendant's guilty plea.

26 FACTUAL BASIS
27 9. Defendant and the USAO agree and stipulate to the

28 statement of facts provided below. This statement of facts

3



includes facts sufficient to support a plea of guilty to the

2 charge described in this agreement and to establish the

3 sentencing guideline factors set forth in paragraph 12 below. It
4 is not meant to be a complete recitation of all facts relevant to

5 the underlying criminal conduct or all facts known to either

6 party that relate to that conduct;

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 10.
19 rights:
20

21

22

23

.t

WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

By pleading guilty, defendant gives up the following.

a) The r.gh t to persist in a plea of not guilty.
b) The right to a speedy and public trial by jury.
c) The right to the assistance of legal counsel at

trial, including the right to have the Court appoint counsel for
24 defendant for the purpose of representation at trial. (In this

25 regard, defendant understands that, despite defendant's pleas of

26 guilty, defendant retains the right to be represented by counsel

27 - - and, if necessary, to have the court appoint counsel if

28 defendant cannot afford counsel at every other stage of the

4



proceeding. )

2 d) The right to be presumed innocent and to have the

3 burden of proof placed on the government to prove defendant

4 guil ty beyond a reasonable doubt.

5 e) The right to confront and cross-examine witnesses

6 against defendant.

7 fì The right, if defendant wished, to testify on
8 defendant's own behalf and present evidence in opposition to the

9 charges, including the right to call witnesses and to subpoena

10 those witnesses to testify.

11 g) The right not to be compelled to testify, and, if

12 defendant chose not to testify or present evidence, to have that

13 choice not be used against defendant.

14 By pleading guilty, defendant also gives up any and all
15 . rights to pursue any affirmative defenses, Fourth Amendment or

16 Fifth Amendment claims, and other pretrial motions that have been

17 filed or could be filed.

18 SENTENCING FACTORS
19 11. Defendant understands that the Court is required to

20 consider the factors set forth in. 18 D.S.C. § 3553 (a) (1) - (7),

21 including the kinds of sentence and sentencing range established

22 under the United States Sentencing Guidelines ("U. S. S. G." or

23 "Sentencing Guidelines"), in determining defendant's sentence.

24 Defendant further understands that the Sentencing Guidelines are

25 advisory only, and that after considering the Sentencing

26 Guidelines and the other § 3553 (aì factors, the Court may be free

27 to exercise its discretion to impose any reasonable sentence up

28 to the maximum set by statute for the crimes of conviction.

5



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

12. Defendant and the USAO agree and stipulate to the

following applicable Sentencing Guidelines factors:
a) the parties agree that pursuant to Sentencing

Guidelines section 2B1.1 (a) the base offense level

for defendant's offenses is 7;

b) The parties agree that defendant's offense level

should be increased by 6 levels pursuant to

sentencing Guidelines Section 2B1.1(b) (1) (D)

because the loss in the offense was greater than

$30,000 but less than $70,000;

c) The parties further agree that defendant's offense

level should be increased by 2 levels pursuant to

. Section 281.1 (b) (2) (A) because the offe.ns.e

involved more than ten victims and was committed

through mass-marketing;

d) The USAO agrees to recommend a two-level reduction

in the applicable sentencing guideline offense

level, pursuant to Sentencing GUidelines § 3El.l,

provided the conditions specified in paragraph

17 (c) are met. If defendant's offense level is 16
or higher prior to the application of the

adjustment for acceptance of responsibility, the

USAO agrees to recommend an additional one-point

reduction in the applicable sentencing guideline

offense level, pursuant to Sentencing Guidelines

§ 3El.l (b), provided the conditions specified in
paragraph 17 (c) are met..

The parties agree that pursuant to the factors in 18 U. S. C.

6



1 § 3553 (a), a three-level downward adjustment is appropriate. The

2 parties agree that no additional specific offense

3 characteristics, adjustments and departures apply. However, if

4 after the signing of this agreement but prior to sentencing,. the

5 defendant were, in the judgment of the government, to commit an

6 act constituting obstruction of justice within t~e meaning of

7 Sentencing Guideline § 3ci. 1, the government would be free to

8 seek the enhancement set forth in that section.

9 14. There is no agreement as to defendant's criminal

10 history or criminal history category.

11 15. The stipulations in this agreement do not bind either
12 the United states Probation Office or the Court. Both defendant

13 and the UShO are free to: (a) supplement the facts by supplying
.

14 relevant information to the United States Probation Office and

15 the Court, (b) correct any and all factual misstatements relating

16 to the calculation of the sentence, and (c) argue on appeal and

17 collateral review that the Court's Sentencing Guidelines

18 calculations are not error, although each party agrees to

19 . maintain its view that the calCUlations in paragraph 12 are
20 consistent with the facts of this case.

21 DEFENDANT'S OBLIGATIONS
22 16. Defendant agrees that defendant will:

23 a) Plead guilty as set forth in this agreement.
24 b) Not knowingly and willfully fail to abide by all

25 sentencing stipulations contained in this agreement.

26 c) Not knowingly and willfully fail to: (i) appear for
27 all court appearances, (ii) surrender as ordered for service of

28 sentence, (iii) obey all conditions of any bond, and (iv) obey

7



any other ongoing court order in this matter.

2 d) Not commit any crime; however, offenses which would

3 be excluded for sentencing purposes under U.S.S.G. § 4A1.2(c) are

4 not wi thin the scope of this agreement.

5 e) Not knowingly and willfully fail to be truthful at
6 all times with Pretrial Services, the U. S. Probation Office, and

7: the Court.

8 f) Pay the applicable special assessments at or before

9 the time of sentencing unless defendant lacks the ability to pay.

10 THE USAO'S OBLIGATIONS
11 17. If defendant complies fully with all defendant's

12 obligations under this agreement, the USAO agrees:

13 a) To abide by all sentencing stipulat;ions contained in
14 this agreement.

15 b) Except for criminal tax violations (including
16 conspiracy to commit such. violations chargeable under 18 U.S.C.

17 § 371), not to further prosecute defendant for violations arising

18 out of defendant 's conduct described in the stipulated factual

19 basis set forth in paragraph 9 above. Defendantunders.tànds that

20 the USAO is free to prosecute defendant for any other unlawful

21 past conduct or any unlawful conduct that occurs after the date

22 of this agreement. Defendant agrees that at the time of

23 sentencing the Court may consider the uncharged conduct in

24 determining the applicable sentencing Guidelines range, where the

25 sentence should fall within that range, the propriety and extent

26 of any departure from that range, and the determination. of the
27 sentence to be imposed after consideration of the sentencing

28 guidelines and all other relevant factors.

8



c) At the time of sentencing, provided that defendant

2 demonstrates an acceptance of responsibility for the offenses up

3 to and including the time of sentencing, to recommend a two-leVel

4 reduction in the applicable sentencing guideline offense level,

5 pursuànt to U. s. S. G. § 3El. 1, and to recommend and, if necessary,
6 move for an additional one-level reduction if available under

7 that section.

8. d) To recommend a probationary sentence including 6

9 months home detention.

10 BREACH OF AGREEMENT
11 18. .If defendant, at any time after the execution of this
12 agreement, knowingly violates or failS to perform any of

13 defendant's obligations under this agreement ("a breach"), the

14 USAO may declare this agreement breached. If the USAO declares

15 this agreement breached at any time between the execution of this

16 agreement and defendant's sentencing on a non-custodial sentence

17 or surrender for service on a custodial sentence, and the Court

18 finds such a breach to have occurred, defendant will not .be able
19 to withdr.aw defendant'i; guilty pleas. and the nSAO will.l:e

20 relieved of all of its obligations under this agreement. If the

21 USAO declares this agreement breached at any time after

22 defendant's i;entencing on a non-custodial sentence or surrender
23 for service on a cui;todial sentence, and the Court finds such a

24 breach to have occurred, the USAO will be relieved of all of its

25 then-remaining obligations under this agreement.

26 19. Following a knowing and willful breach of this
27 agreement by defendant, should the USAO elect to pursue any

28 charge or any civil or administrative action that was either

9



dismissed or not filed as a result of this agreement, then:

2 a) Defendant agrees that any applicable statute of

3 limitations is tolled between the date of defendant's signing of

4 this agreement and the commencement of any such prosecution or

5 action.

6 b) Defendant gives up all defenses based on the statute

7 of limitations, any claim of pre-indictment delay, or any speedy

8 trial claim with respect to any such prosecution or action,

9 except to the extent that such defenses existed as of the date of

10 defendant's signing this agreement.

i 1 c) Defendant agrees that: (i) any statements made by

12 defendant, under oath, at the guilty plea hearing; (ii) the

13 stipulated factual basis .statement in this agreement; and (iii)

14 any evidence deriv~d from such statements, are admissible against

15 defendant in any future prosecution of defendant, and defendant

16 shall assert no claim under the United States Constitution, any

17 statute, Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of Evidence, Rule 11 (f) of

18 the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, or any other federal

19 rule, that the s.tatements or any evidence derived .from any

20 statements should be suppressed or are inadmissible.
21 LIMITED MU'tJAL WAIVER OF APPEAL AND COLLATERAL ATTACK

22 20. Defendant gives up the right to appeal any sentence

23 imposed by the Court, including any order of restitution, and the

24 manner in which the sentence is determined, provided that (a) the

25 sentence is within the statutory maximum specified above and is

26 constitutional, (b) the Court in determining the applicable

27 guideline range does not depart upward in offense level or

28 criminal history category and determines that the total offense

10



level is 13 or below, and (c) the Court imposes a sentence within

2 or below the range corresponding to the determined total offense

3 level and criminal history category. Defendant also gives up any.

4 right to bring a post-conviction collateral attack on the

5 convictions or sentence, including any order of restitution,
6 except a post-conviction collateral attack based on a claim of

7. . ineffective assistance of counsel, a claim of newly discovered

8 evidence, or an explicitly retroactive change in the applicable

9 Sentencing Guidelines, sentencing statutes, or statutes of

10 conviction.
11 21. The USAO gives up its right to appeal the sentence,

12 . provided that (a) the Court in determining the applicable
13 . guideline range does not depart downward in offense level Or

14. criminal history category, (b) the Court determines that the

15 total offense level is 13 or abbve, and (c) the Court imposes a

16 sentence within or above the range corresponding to the

17 determined total offense level and criminal history category.

18 COURT NOT A PARTY
19 22. The Court is not a party to this agreement and need not

20 accept any of the USAO's sentencing recommendations or the

21 parties' stipulations. Even if the court ignores any sentencing

22 recommendation, finds facts or reaches conclusions different from

23 any stipulation, and/or imposes any sentence up to the maximum

24 established by statute, defendant cannot, for that reason,

25 withdraw defendant's guilty pleas, and defendant will remain

26 bound to fulfill all defendant's obligations under this

27 agreement. No one -- not the prosecutor, defendant's attorney,
28 Or the Court -- can make a binding prediction or promise

11



1 regarding the sentence defendant will receive, except that it

2 will be within the statutory maximum.

3 NO ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

4 23. Except as set forth herein, there are no promises,

5 understandings or agreements between the USAO and defendant or

6 defendant's counsel. Nor may any additional agreement,

7 understanding or condition be entered into unièss in a writing

8 signed by all parties or on the record in court.

9 PLEA AGREEMENT PART OF THE GUILTY .l?LEAHEARING

10 24. The parties agree and stipulate that this Agreement

1 I will be considered part of the record of defendant's guilty plea
12 hearing as if the entire Agreement had been read into the record

13 of the proceeding.

14. This agreement is effective upon signature by.defendant and

15 an Assistant United States Attorney.
i 6 AGREED AND ACCEPTED

17
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

18 FOR .THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

i 9 GEORGE S. CARDONA
United States Atto~ney

20

21

22
ELLYN MACUS LINDSAY

23 Assistant United States Attorney
Major Frauds Section

Date

24

25 I have read this agreement and carefully discussed every

26 part of it with my attorney. I understand the terms of this

27 agreement, and I voluntarily agree to those termS. My attorney

28 has advised me of my rights, of possible defenses, of the

12



I Sentencing GUideline provisions, and of. the consequences of

2 entering into this agreement. No promises or inducements have

3 been made to me other than those contained in this agreement. No

4 one has threatened or forced mè in any way to enter into this

5 agreement. Finally, I am satisfied with the representation of my

6 attorney in this matter.

7

8
Date

9 Defendant

10 I am attorney. I have carefully discussed

11 every part of this agreement with my client. Further, I have

12 fully advised my clien~ of his rights, of possible defenses, of

13 the sentencing factors set forth in

14 including the relevant Sentencing GUidelines provisions, and of

15 the consequences of entering int? this agreement; To my

16 knowledge, my client' s decision to enter into this agreement is

17 an informed and voluntary one.

18

19
Date

20 Deputy Federal Public Defender
Counsel for Defendant

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

13



PLEA AGREEMENT No. 10

FROM THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA



DEC-1Z-ZUUb.1Urt4 U. i:. A.rrU~.Nl::ï1' bl Ul""" il,~ . r.vú...ii

1 DEBRA WONG YANG
Uni ted States Attorney

2 . THOMAS or BRIEN
Assistant United States Attorney

3 Chief, Criminai Division

4 AssiStant United States Attorney
California Bar Numer

5 1200 United States Courthouse
312 North Spring. Street

6 Los Angeles, CaliforniaTelephone: .
7 Facsimile:

Email :

f\lE CUPl

8
11 ti

Attorneys for Plaintiff
9 . UNITED STATES O~ AMERICA

10

11

12

13

14

UNrTE~ STATES D:STRICT COURT

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

is
16

17

v.

UNITED STATES O~ AMERICA,

Plaintif£ ,

Defendant.
18

19

20

21 1. This consti t.~tes the plea agreement between ¡. ,

22 ("defendant") and the United States . Attorney' s

23 Office for the Central Dis,rict of California ("the USAO") in the

24 above-cap~ior.ed case. This agreement is limited to the USAO and

25 cannot bind any other federa:, state or local prosecuting,

26 administrative or regulatory authorities.
27 II
28 II
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i
2

1:
2. Defendant gives up the right to indictment by a grand

3 jury, waives any objections to venue, and agrees to plead guilty

4 to both counts of the superseding information in the form'

5 attached to this agreement or a substantially similar form.

6 NATURE OF THE OFFENSE
7 3. In order for defendant to be guilty of counts one and

B two, which each charge a violation of Title 18, United States

9 Code, Section 2113 (b), the following must be true: (1) defendant

10 took or carried away money in the care, custody, control,

.11 management or possession of a bank or credit union; (2) at that

12. time, the bank or credit union was a bank, credit union, or

13 savings and loaro associati.on whose deposits were federÚly
14 insured; (3) defendant took and carried away such money with the

15 intent to steal or purloin; and (4) such money exCeeded SLOCO in

16 value. Defe~dant adrri.:s that. defendant is, in fac:, gui¡t~ of
17 these offenses 2S described in co~nts orie and two of the

3-8 information.

19 PE~AL~IES AND RESTITUTION
20 4. The statutory maximum sentence that the Court can

21 iIrpose for each violation of Title IB, üniteà States Coàe,

22 Se9tion 2113 (b) is: 10 years imprisonment; a 3-year period of

23 sup'ervised release;. a fine of $250, 000 or twice the gross gain or
24 grdss'loss resulting from the offense, whichever is greatest; and

i

25 a ~aiiilatory special assess.ment of $100. Therefore, the total
26 ma~im0m sentence for all offenses is: 20 years imprisonment; a

i

27 6-year period of supervised release; a fine of 5500, DOC or twice

28 th~ gross gain or gross loss resulting from the offense,

2
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1 whichever is greatest; and a mandatory special assessment of

2 $200.

3 5. Defendant understands that defendant will be required

4 to pay full restitut.ion to the victims of the offense. Defendant

5 agrees that, in return for the USAO's compliance with its

6.' obligations under this agreement, the amount of restitution is

7 not restricted to the amounts alleged in the counts to which.

8 defendant is pleading guilty anp may i~clude lOsses arising from.

9 charges no~ prosecuted pursuant to this agreement as well as all

10 relevant conduct in connection with those charges. The parties

11 currently believe that the applicable amounë of restitution is

12$83,500, but recognize and agree that this amount could change

13 based on facts that cor..e to the attention of -ehe parties prior to
14 sentencing. Defendar.t furtter agrees that defendant will not
15 seek the discharge of any restitution obligation, in whole or in

16 part, in any present o~ fut~re banKruptcy proceeding.

17. 6. Superv:,sed release is a ¡:er::od of ti:ne following

18 imprisonment è~ring whic~ defendant wi:l be subject to various

19 restrictions and requirements. Defendant understands that if

20 defendant viol~tes ODe or mOre o~ the conditions of any

21 supervised release imposed, òefenòa,-t may be returned to prison

22 for all or part of the term of supervised release, which could

23 result in defendant serving a total term of imprisonment greater

24 than the statutory maximu~ stated above.

25 7. Defendant also understands that, by pleading. g~ilty,

26 defendant may be gi.ving up valuable government bimefits and

27 valuable civic rights, such as the right to vote, the right to
28 possess a firearm, the right to hold office, and therigh'C to

3
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1 serve on a jury.

2 8. Defendant further understands that the conviction in

3 this case may subject defendant to various collateral

4 consequences, including but not. limited to, deportation,
S revocation of probation, parole, or supervised release in another

6 case, and suspension or revocation of a professional license.

7 Defendant understands that unanticipated collateral consequences

8 will not serve as grounds to withdraw defendant' s ~uilty plea.

9 rÄCTUA~BAS is
10 9. Defendant and the USAO agree and stipulate to the

1 i statement of facts provided below. This statement of facts
12 includes facts sufficient to support a plea of guilty to the
13 charges described in this agreement and to establish the

14 sentencing g~ideline factors set. forth in paragraph 12 below. It
15. is not meant to be a complete reci cation of all facts relevant to

16 the underlying criminal conduct or all facts k~own to defEndant'

17 that relate to that co~d~ct.

18 Defendant stole money from two fedEra~iy insured £inancia:
19 institutions in Orange Co~nty, California: Orange County

20 Teachers Federal Cred,:t Cnion ("OCTFCU") and Bank of t:-e

21 West as follows:
22

23 Prior to May 4, 2005, defendant purchased a prepaid credit
24 card issued by Col urnbus Bank and Trust. The prepaid credit
25 could be used like a credit card and could also be used to
26 access bank automated teller machines (ATMs) to withdraw

27 cash up to the amount depositeò on the prepaid credit card.

28

"
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i On May 5, 2005, defendant had spent all of the money that he

2 had deposited to that prepaid credit card. Nevertheless, on

3 May 5, 2005, defendant used the prepaid card to attempt a

4 cash withdrawal and discoyered that there was a malfunction

5 wi~h the now-exhausted card that aiiowed him to withdraw

6 cash. Thereafter, between May 4, 2005 and May 5, 2005, and

7 . despite knòwing that the card was exhausted and that it did

8 not lawfu~iy contain any more funds, defendant used his

9 prepaid credit card to make withdrawals from the ATMs of

10 numerous d~fferent branches of the OCTFCU and Bank of the

1~ West. OCTFCU is a credit union whose deposits are federaiiy
12 insured, and Bank of the West is a bank whose deposits are
13 federally insured. By making these unauthorized withdrawals

14 from Bank of the West and OCTFCv, defendant obtained a to~al

15 . of at leas.t $83,500, includir,g approximately $9,500 from
16 l'ank of the West and approx:.m"te2.y $70,500 fro:o OC'?CU.

17 Defendant's wit~d~awals included (1) a withdrawa: of $500
18 from Bank of the West in Irvine, California on ~ay 5, 2005;
19

20

(2) a withdrawal of $500 from OCTFCU in Irvine, California

on May 5, 2005; ,~ \\~, a withdrawal of $1,000 from .OClFCU in

21 Tustin, California on May 5, 2005; arid IC) a withdrawal Df
22 $1,000 from OCTFCD in Santa Ana, California on May 5, 2005.

23

24 When defenàant made the above-described ATM withdrawals

25 totaling more than $83,500 using his prepaid credit card, he
26 knew the card was exhausted, that he was not authorized to
27 use the card to wi thdràw money, and he intended to steal
28 money from the banks.

5



1 WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
2 10. By pleading guilty, defendant gives up the following

3

4

5

6

7 . including the right to have the Court appoint counsel. for.

8 defendant for the purpose of representation at trial. (In this

9 regard, defendant understands that, despite his Dr her plea of

10 guilty, he Dr she reta~ns che rig~t to be represented by counsel

11 --and, if necessary, cO have the court appoint counsel if

12 defendant. cannot afford counsel -- at every other stage of the

13 proceedin~s.)

14. d) The right to be pres'~med innocent and to have t:he bu::dei'

15 .of proof placeà on thegovernnient to prove defendan" g.,,:.lty

16 beyond a reasonable doub".

17 e) The right to confront and cross-exam:.ne w~tnesses against

18 defendant.

19 f) Thei right, if àefenàant wisheà, to testify on. déendar:t' s

20 own behalf and present evidence :n opposi cion to the charges,
21 including the right to call witnesses and to subpoena those

22 witnesses to testify.
23 g) The right not to be compelleà to testify, anà, if
24 defendant chose not to testify or present evidence, to have that
25 choice not be used against defendant.

26 By pleading guilty, de:endant also gives up any and a"l rights
27 to pursue any affirmative defenses, Fourth Amendment or Fifth

28 Amendment claims, and other p~etrial motions that have been filed

rightS:

a) The right to pe~sist in a plea of not guilty.
b) The rigpt to a speedy and public trial by jury.
c) The right to the assista:ice of legal counsel at trial,

6



DEC-12-2005 10'24 U.ti. ATTUtt!H:jt 'ti vi-"l"iGc.r ......-----.--..-'-.-~~-.-".-r~ ~VO,l .i r

1 or could be filed,

2 SENTENCING FACTORS
3 11. Defendant understands that the Court is required to

4 consider the United states Sentencing Gùidelines (~u. s. S. G." or

5 "Sentencing Guidelines") among. other factors in determining
6 defendant's sentence. Defendant understands, however, that the

7 Sentencing Guidelines are only advisory, and that after

8 considering the Sentencing Guidelines, the Court may be free to

9 exercise its discretion to impose any reasonable sentence up to

10. the. maximum set by statute for the crimes of conviction.

11 12. Defendant and t~e DSAO agree and stipulate to the

12 following applicable. se::tencing guideline factors:
13

14

15

16

17

18

Base Offense Level: 6 (O.S.S.G. §2B1.1 (a) (1) J

Loss more than $7.0,000
but less than $120,000 +8 ¡D.S.S.G. § 2B1.l(b) (l) (Ell

Acceptance of
Responsibili ty -2 ¡::.S.S.G. § 3E1.1 (a):

Total Offense Levei: 12

19 Defendant and the DSAO agree not tD seek, argue, or suggest ~~

20 any.way, either. Drally or in writing', that any other. speCific. . '.'. . .', ""." '. ,
21 offense characteristics, adjustments o'rdepartures, from either

22 the applicable Offense Level or Criminal History Category, be

23 imposed, other i;-ian .as set forth in paragraph 14. Xf ,however,
24 after signing this agreement but prior to sentencing, defendant

25 were .to commit an act, Or the USAO were to discover a previously

26 undiscovered act co~~itted by defendant priDr to signing this
27 agreement, which act, in the judgment o£ the USAO, constituted

28 obstruction of justice withi~ the meaning Df D.S.S.G. § 3Cl.l,

-I
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1 the USAO would be free to seek the enhancement set forth in that

2 s¡,ction.
3 13. There is no agreement as to defendant's criminal

4 history or criminal history category.

5 14. Subj ect to paragraph 12, defendant and the USAO agree

6 to make the joint reco~~endaticn to the Court that the

7 . appropriate sentence in this case is 5 years probation, with the

8. conditions that: (1) defendant pay full restitution to the

9; . victims of his offense; and (2) defendant serve ten months of
10 horne detention with electronic monitoring, or if .defendant is
11 found unsuitable for electronic m?nitoring, ten months òf

12 detention in a Cöltunity Corrections Center. Defendant and the

13 USAO agree and stipt:late that pursuant to Title 18, United States

14 Code, Section 3553, this sentence, which varies fro~ the
15 recöm.'nended sentence t:nde!' the United States Sentencing

16 Guidelines, is appropriate and accou:1ts. for (1) the unus'c¡al

17 circumstances under whic~ the of:e:1se took place (i.e., the fact

18 that defendant, to obtain f';nds to which he knew he was not

19 entitled, exploited a~ unusua: credit card system malfunction

20 that allowed him to withdraw funds beyond the limit of his..
21 prepaid credit card balance); (2) the sentence includes a lengthy

22 probation period that both provides adequate deterrence to

23 criminal conduct and protects the. public from further crimes of
24 the defendant; (3) the sentence would allow the defendant to seek

25 and retain gainful employment that will allow him to providè

26 restitution to victims of the offense.

27 15. The stiplÜaticns in this agreement do not bind either
2B the United States Probation Office or the Court. Both defendant

8
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1 and the USAO are free .to: (a) supplement the facts by supplying

2 relevant information to the United States Probation Office and

3 the Court, (b) correct any and all factual misstatements relating

4 to the calculation of the sentence, and (e) argue on appeal and

5 collateral review that the Court's sentencing guidelines

6 calculations are not error, although each party agrees to

7 maintain its view that the calculations in paragraph 12 are

8 consistent with the facts of this case.

9 DEFENDANT'S OBLIGATIONS
10 16. Defendant agrees that he or she will:

iT a) Plead guilty as $e~ forth in this agreement.

12 b) Not knowingly and willfully fail to abide by all
13 sentencing stipulatio~s contained in this. agreement.

14 c) Kot knowingly and willfully fail to: (i) appear as
15 ordered for all court appearances, (ii) surrender as ordered for

16 service of sentence, (i~i) obey all conditions of any bond, and

17 (i v) obey any other ongo~ng court order in this matter.
18 d) Not commit any crime; however, offenses whi.ch would be

19 excluded for sentencing p~rpOses under U.S.S.G. § 4A1.2(c) are

20 not wi thin the scope of this agreement.

21 e) Not knowingly and willfully fail to be truthful ac all
22 times wi th Pretr~al Services, the U. S. Probation Office, and the
23 Court.
24 f) Pay the applicable special assessment at or before the

25 time.of sentencing unless defendant lacks the ability to pay.
26 THE USAO'S OBLIGATIONS
27 17. If defendant complies fully with all defendant's

28 obligations under this agreement, the USAO agrees:

9
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1 . a) To abide by all sentencing stipulations contained in this

2 .agreement.

3 b) At the time of sentencing to move to dismiss the
4 underlying indictment. Defendant agrees, however, that at the
5 time of sentencing the Court may consider the dismissed counts in
6. determining the applicable Sentencing Guidelines range, where the

7. sentence should fall wi thin that range, the propriety and extent

8. of any departure from that range, and the determination of the
9 sentence to be imposed after consideration of. the. sentencing

10 guidelines and all other relevan.t f.actors.
11 c) At the time o~ sentencing, provided that defendant
12 demonstrates an acceptance of responsibility for the offense up

13 to and inclUding the time of sentencing, to reco~~end a two-level

14 reduction in the appEcable sentencing guideline off.ense level,
15, pursuant to D. S. S. G. § 3El.:, and to recommend and, if necessary,
16 move for: ar. addi:cional one-level reduct.ion if available under
17 that section.

18 d) On request by defer:dant, to request joint::y with
19 defendant that the United States Probation Office determine,

20 prior to sentencing, whet~er defer.oant is sui :cable fOr

21 participation in home detentio~ wi th' electronic monitoring.

22 BREACH OF AGREEMENT
23 18. If defendant, at any time between the eXecution of this

24 agreement and defenda~t' s senter:cir:g on a non-custodial sentence
25 or surrender for service on a custodial sentence, knowingly

26 violates or fails to perform any of defendant's obligations under

27 this agreemen;: ("a breach"), the USAO may declare this agreement

28 breached. If the USAO declares this agreement breached. and the

10



i Court finds such a breach to have occurred, defendant will not be

2 able to withdraw defendant's guilty plea, and the USAO will be

3 relieved of all of its Dbligations under this agreement.

4 19. FOllDwing a knowing ê!nd willful breach of this

5 agreement by defendant, should the USAO elect to pursue any

6 charge that WâS either dismissed Dr not filed as a result Df this

7 agreement, then:

8 a) Defendani: agrees that any applicable statute of

9. .limitations is tDlled between the date Df defendant's Signing of

10 this agreement and the CDmmenceme~t of any such prosecution or

11. action.
12 b) Defendant gives up all defenses based on the statute Df

131illitatiDns, any claim Df preindictment delay, Dr any speedy

14 trial claim with respec" to any such prosecutiDn, except to the

15. . extent that such defenses existeci. as of the date of defendant's

i 6 signing of this agreemerit.

17 0) Defendant agrees that: i) any Sta~ements made by

18 defendant r under oath, at the guilty plea hearing; :i) the

19 stipulated factual basis statement in this agreement; and iii)

20 any evidence derived fro~ such statener.ts, are a~~issible aga~~st
21 defendant in any futureproseoution of defendant f ano defendant

22 shall assert no olain under the Uniteè States Constitut.ion, any

23 statute, Ruie 410 of the Federal RuleS of Evidence, Rule 1: (t) of

24 the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure r or any other federal

25 rule, that the statements or any evidence derived from any

26 statements should be suppressed or are inadmissible.
27 LIMITED MUTUAL WAIVER .OF APPEAL AND COLLATERAL ATTACK

28 20. Defendant gives up the rig~t to appeal any sen~ence

11



-i""':J.L"-~VtJ'.. ..V'~''' v .u. (1~ ......u.""~ .. ...¡... ~""L.

i imposed by the Court, including any order of restitution, and the

2 manner in which the sentence is determined, provided that (a) the
3 sentence is wi thin the statutory maximum specified above and is

4 constitutional, (b) the Court in determining the applicable

5 guideline range does not depart upward in offense level or

6 criminal history category and determines that the total offense

7 level is 12 or below. and (c) the Court. imposes a sentence within.

8 or below the range corresponding to the determined total offense

9 level and. criminal history category. Defendant also gives up any

10 right to bring a post-conviction collateral attack on the

11 conviction or sentence, including any order of restitution,
12. except a .post-conviction collateral attack based on a claim of

.13 ineffective assistance of counsel, a claim of newly discovered

14 evidence, or an explicitly retroactive change in the applicable

15. Sentencing Guidelines, sencencing statutes. or statutes of

16 conviction. Notwichstanding the. foregoing, defendant retains the

17 .. abili.ty to appeal the court's ift.position of a se::tence that does
18 .not follow the parties' joint recoff'1.endation for home detention

19 contained in paragraph 14, the court's determination of

20 defendant's criminal history category, and th" conditions of
21. supervised release imposed by the court, with the exception of

22 the following: standard conditions set forth in district court

23 General Orders 318 and 01-051 the drug testing conditions
24 mandated by 18 D.S.C. §§ 3563(a) (5) and 35B3(d); and the alcohol

25 and drUG use conditions authorized by 1B D.S.C. § 3563(b) (7).

26 21. The USAO gives up its right to appeal the sentence,

27 provided that (a) the Court in determining the applicable

2B guideline range does not depart downward in offense level or

12
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1 criminal history category, (b) the Court determines that the

2 total offense level is 12 or above, and (c) the Court imposes a

3 sentence wi thin or above the range corresponding to the

4 determined total offense level and criminal history category.

5 RESULT OF VACATUR, REVERSAL OR SET-ASIDE

6 22. Defendant agrees that if any count of conviction is

7 vacated, reversed, or set aside, the USAO may: (a) ask the Court

B to resentence defendant on any remaining counts of conviction,

9 with both the USAO and defendant being released from any

10 stipulations regarding sentencing contained in this agreement,

11 . (b) ask the Court to void the entire plea agreemeht 100d vacate

12 defendant's guil typleas on any remaining counts of conviction,

13 with both the tlSAO and defendant being released from all of their

14 obligations under this agreement, or (c) leave defendant's

15 remaining convictions, sentence, and plea agreement intact.
16 Defendant agrees that the choice among these thre~ option8 rests

17 in the exclusive discretion of the USAO.

18

19

COURT NOT A PARTY

23. The Court is not a party to this agreement and need not

20 a.ccept any.of the USAO's sem;encing recom::iendations or the

21 .parties' stipulations. E:ven if the Court ignores any sentencing

22 recommendation, finds facts or reaches conclusions different from

23 any stipulation, and/or imposes any sentence up to the maximum

24 established by statute, defendant cannot, for that reason,

25 withdraw defendant's guilty plea, and defendant will remain bound

26 to fulfill all defendant's obligations under this agreement. No

27 one - not the prosecutor, defendant's attorney,. or the Court

28 can make a binding prediction or promise regarding the sentence

13
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1 defendant will receive, except that it will be within the

2 statutory maximum.

3 NO ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS
4 24. Except as set forth herein, there are no promises,

5 ùnderstandings ot agreements between the USAO and defendant or

6 defendant's counseL. Nor may any additional agree.inent.

7 . understanding or condition be entered into unless in a writing
8 signed by all parties or on the record in court.

9 fLEA AGREEMENT PART OF THE GuILTY PLEA HEARING

10 25. The parties agree and stipulate that this Agrèement

11 will be considereci part of the record of defendant's guilty plea

12 .he.aring as if the entire Agreement had been read into the record

13 of the proceeding.

14 This agreement is effeci;ive upon signãture by defendãnt and an
15 Assistant United States Attorney.

16 AGREED AND ACCEPTEJ

17

18

19

UNITED STATES ATTORNE~' S OFF:CE
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT 0:: CA::IFO"NIA

DEBRA WONG YANG
20 . United State.s Attorney

21

22 Date
Assistant. United

23

24 I have read this agreement and carefully discussed every

25. part of it with my attorney. I understand the terms of this

26 agreement, and I voluntarily agree to those terms. My attorney

27, has advised me of my rights, of possible defenses, of the

28 Sentencing Guidel~ne provisions, and of the consequences of

14



--UE'(-;.-i-L?;¿-.:vu---;~'.;"'--."-.-" "'"---ïi:'5':' . Ï'-I."i\i",,j"J:~i-- i; -t:~-""-'-'" '.
,i¡"'. v.... "'...,.. ¿ .¿u, 01.

.1 enterin9 into this agreement. No promises or inducements have

2 been made to me other than those contained in this agreement. No

. ~ one has threatened or forced me in any way to enter into this

4 agreement. Finally, I am satisfied with the representation of my

: lï
B Defendänt

¡ZlI ilDS
Date

9 I am attorney. I have carefully

10 discussed every part of this agreement with my client. Further,

11. I have fully advised my client of his/her rights, of possible

12 defenses, of the Sentencing Guidelines' provisions, and of the

13 consequences of entering into this agreement. To my knowledge,

14 my client's decision to enter into this agreement is an info~.ed

.15 and voluntary one.

16

17
~

'\771 \6ID~
Date .

18 DE?ENDER

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

15



PLEA AGREEMENT No. i i
FROM THE DISTRICT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

DIVISION OF ST. CROIX
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IN THE DiStRICT COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLADS
DIVISION OF ST. CROIX

UNITËDSTATES OF AMËRICA,

Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 2005. .

v.

Defendant.

~LEAAGREËMEt;T

1. PARTIE$TC AGRËËMJ:NT

. Thlsagreel'ent isentereq into by and between defi:nd.al .

THURSTON MCKELVIN, Attorney for

and

the United States Attorney for the District of the Virgin Islands. This agreement .

$pecally excludes and does not bind any other state or federal agency, including

other United States Attorneys and the Internal Revenue SeNiee; from asserting any

civil, crimina! or administative claIm against the defendant.

2. TERMS

Theparties agree to the following terms;

a. Defendan . wil plead guilty to .

Count 1 (Possession of Firearm by Alien) of the Information in Criminal No. 200.

/
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and faces a maximum possible penalty of ten years imprisonment. a $250,000 fine,

. a tèrm of supervsed release of not more than three yeaf', and a $100 spècial

monetary assessment, purSuant to 18 U.$.C. §§1546(a), 3571(b)(3),3583(b)(2),

3013(a)(2)(A).

b. .Tte e$sentlal elements of Possession of Flrøarm by Alien are that

L. Defendant knowingly possessed afirearr, Le., a~ernington

shotgun;

ii. The possesion was in or afectng ccmmerce; and

iii. Defendant was an alien andunlawlJllywithiti the Unitéd Sttes.

c. Defendant isplèading guiltybecausè DefendåriUs in fac guilty of the

charges containeØ In Count 1 of the Iriformátion; In pleadln9 g!Jiltyto this offense,

defendant acknowledges that should the case go to trial, the govemme~t could

present evidence to support this charge beyond a reasònable doubt. ¡nthis regard,
¡

Defendant agrees that the following factual bâs/s exists to support his plea, doubt.

On August 7, 2005, pollee offcer LaPlace observed Defendant
walking witfi another male individual In Frederiksted via street camerás.
Offcer LaPl¡¡ce saw Oefendant retrieve. a Shotgun and show it to the
other IndividuaL. Subsequently Defendant seCreted the flrearm In an
abcmdoned vehicle. He was an alien atthe tirreamiiiia¡ally within the
United States. The firearm had traveled In interstate commerce,

d Upon the DistrIct Court's adJudIcation of gul\t of Defendant for a

violation of Count 1 in the Information, the United states Attorney, Distrct of the

VIrgin Islands, wil dismiss the reainIng counts against Defendant and wil not file
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. any furlhercrlmlnal charges against Defendant arising bu of the same trnsactions

or occurrences to which the defendant has pled, cis well as dismiss all counts inll

~. Criminal No. 2005.

e. Nothing in this agreemeritsha,i protect the defèhdant in any iNy

from prosection for any offense commited after the date of thisìlgrement.

f. If the defendant agrees. to provide substantia'asslstanc: in the

investlgation or prosecution of another pelSon, asdefihéd in Fed. R. Cñm. P. 35,or

. otherwise agrees to cooperáte with the United Stat~sAttomey, a supplei'enttothls

Plea Agreement shall be submltted to the COlJrt by the pàrti~$,iri camera ot under

seal, and shall specifically refer to this Plea Agreemerilarld ishalidefiri the terms

of such assistnce or cooperation, If any.

g. Defendant agrees to be chargeçlby Inforratlonln thlsrnatter.

3. SENTE:NCfNGGUIDELlNE$

a. The partieS understand and agree that pursuant to. United States v .

Booker, 125 U.8. 738 (2005). the Court is not bound by the Guidelines, but It must

consult the Guidelines and take them into account at sentencing in determining the

"sentencing range establisheçl for. . . the applicable category of offense commited

by the applicable category of the defendant' rd. at *24. Adverse rulings shall not be

grounds for withdrawal of defendant's plea. The Court is not limited to consideration

of the facts and events provided by the parties.
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. b. The defendant is aware that Trte 18, United States Code, Section

37 42åffbrds a defendant the right to appeal the sentence Imposed. Acknowiedgii:9. .
all this. the defendant knowingly wáives the right to appeal any sentence WithIn the .

maximum provided in the s tatue(s) 0 f conviët\oo (onhe m BOher! n w hleh that

sentence was determined) on the grounds satforth In l1tle 18, United States Code, .

Sedion 3742 or on any ground whatever, in exchange for theconce$$;ons made by

the United States in this plea agreement. Thlsagteernent doe not affect the rights

Or obligations of the United States &s. set forh in Title 18, UnltèdStatesCode, .

Section 3742(b).

c... The United States Attomeyagrèés to rer:ommérid thatthe defendant

receive credit for acceptance of responsIbilty at the time of sentenclng, assming

the defendant d oas in fact clearly d em!mstrate a.cceptaMe of r esponsibilty, In.

acc:ordancewith USSG §3E1.1. Both partes res.erve the right to fUlly aUocute at

sentencing. Both partes reserve the right to fully allocute at sentencing. Both

parties also agree, and wiI recommend, thâtan appropriate sentence is one atthe

lower end of the Guideline range determined by the Probation Offce.

CONCLUSIQN

There are no other agreements between the Unite States Attorney, District

of the Virgin isiands, and defendan nters this

agreement knowingly, voluntarily, and upon advice of counseL.
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Dated; October 14, 2005

Dåted:

Dated:

,2005

,2005

67-16-67 09 :36 Pg: 6/12

rJ

ANTH(?NY J. JENKINS
United State Attomey

BY.

AI...p....Ii..ONSO. G.AN. D... ..... .,...JR.
As~istånt United$tatesÂttmey
Distrct of the V1rgînlslands

TH\.~STQNMtKELVIN
Attcirney for Defericiant .
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FROM THE DISTRICT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

DIVISION OF ST. CROIX
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. IN THE DISTRict COURT OF THI; VIRGIN ISLADS
DIVSION OF ST. CROIX. .

UNITËD SfATES OF AMERICA

Plaintiff, . CRIMINALNO. 200. .

v.

Defendant.

BLEAAGFlEEMÉNT

1. PARrli:stOAGReÊl\eNt

thisagrøement is entøred Into ~y andbetweeh dèfenôål1t-. .
A TRICIA SCHRADER-COO!(E, Attorney tor.

and

.the United States Attorney for the District ofthe Virgin Islanl~s. This agreement

specifcally excluøes and does not bind any øther stte or federal agency,

including other United States Attorneys and the Internal Revenue Service, from

asserting any civil, criminal or administrative claim against the defer:dant.

2. TeRMS

The partIes agree to the following terms:



Fax sent by : 340 773 3742 07-10"'67 09 :3& Pg: 8/12

c (

USA
Plea Agreem¡¡ln

Pege 2

a. Defenda wil plead guilty to

Count 2 (False Personation and Use of False Documents For Empioymf'

Pl;rposes)ofthe Indictment in CrÎminal No. 2005/45 and faces a maximum

l9sS¡J:~nallY offrve ye~r$ ~p(isonment, a $25MOO nne, a term of
supervised release of not more than three years, and a $100 special mOhetary

assessment, pursuantto 16 U.S.C. §§1546(b), 3571 (b)(3), 358~(b)(2),

3013(a)(2)(A).
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regard, Defendant agrees that the föiipwing factual basis exists to sl.pporthis

plea beyond a reasonable doi,bt. .

On March 11, 2005, in st. Croix, District ~f the VirglhIslähds,
Defendant presented an identicatiQiidocuiïimt,asoC:à/ sElcur/ty
card, tOElmplòyment offcilils åt rrisl'gleConsti¿tiql'St .. ..

Maintenance, Inc., a HOVENSA CO!1trctOr,to veriryti,sidøn~ty and
elli;jibiltyfor employment in the U.S. Virginlslaiidl!. Thesociàl
security Cárdbore the name of LuÎsE~ Mora\é,Jr. .Th~Ptfendant

purported to be Luis E. Morales, Jr.andUSedtte sgcialsecurttycard
to fill out Form 1..9, a form th~t reai.jres amplo¥wsintteUnítèô
States tocerttythatlil)àsexaiïineddOcuh'entspres~nt~dby an
indMdualseeking emplöymehtto yerifytheindiVdÌJi:l's identity and
eligibilit for employmeril Pefehgapt.'Na~abl~tp secur(i
employmentusin¡; thefalsesociälsticurt card.

On..September6, 2Q05;IOEAg~ritsri¡i'lGda'Cinf(OiittiEt

iocal~oc¡$L$~ourity,A!mln!strl!ffpnoffce?fthli fri3u~ul~(ltu$e .6fthe
social sec!:rityni:mber,laWfüIIyasslgnedto.l.uist. MQralE;,Jr~, at..
Tri~rigle ConstriJct.ion CdrPfiJiY. Theoftclatat't~éiøcal ~pcjal
SÉ!curioffcø$t~ted that he knew Luj~E.MoraIEtS, Jr" Jol;i:a

disabled Indlvldi,alWhowasnofin thEtterrltcryfp¡'t~e6methe .
employment i;ctvllywasteported. ThêICEAg~nt.wtíoa!so .has.
personal knowlêdge. of Lyls E.Mp~lei;./Jr..andhìf! c1isability, .
cgiiflrtnad that Luis E. Mòra'éshtldfra\l~led~wayfr()J1(St:Croix.
ICE Agents proceed to the HOVEN$A Refinery to cotîfirmthe
idenûty of the LulsE. Moraleswotkngfor Triangle Construction.
Contact was made with the defendant, who wtierr asked.for
idênlifcation, produced a $ociaisecurity c~mtarydV.I.Votèr'S
Registration card bearing the name Luis E. Morales. Jr. Defendant
was read his rIghts In Spanish and agreed to answerquestions.
Defendant admitted that his true name was--
-lnd that he was frOm Venezuela. ... ...

d. Upon the Dlstnct Courts adjLldl~lon of guilt of Defendant for a

violation of Count 20f the Indictment, the United States Attorney, Oistnct of the

Virgin Islands. wil dismiss the remaining counts àgainst Defendant and wil not
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file any further criminal charges against Oefendant arising out Of thsanie

transaclíóns or occurrancas to which the. defendant has pleu.

e. Nothing In this agreement shall protec thedeféndantin any way

from prosecution for any offense committed after the date of this agreement.

f. If the defendant agrees to provide sì.bstantlàlasslStártce In the

investigation or prosecution of another person, as defined In Fed. R.Críi'. P. 35,

.or otherwise agrees to cooperate with the United States Attorî'Y,a supplement

to this Plea Agreenient shall be submitted to the Court by the partes, 10 carnera

or under seal, and shall SPecifcally refer to thlsF'JeaAgreement and .shall define

the terms of such assistance or cooperation, If any; .

3. SENTENCING GUIDELINE$

a. The partes understand and agre that pursuant to!Jtiitet1 Stâtes

v. Booker. 125 U.S. 738 (2005), the Court Is not bound by the Guidelines, but It

must consult the GLlldelines and takê them into account at sentencing' in

determining the "sentencing range established for. . . the applicable category of

offense committed by the applicable category of the defendant' Id. at .~4.

Adverse rulings shall not be grounds for withdrawal of defendant's plea. The

Court is not limited to consideration of the facts and events provided by the

parties.
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ANTHONY J. JENKINS
UtiEi States AttØmey

. .
. . . Dated: November _, 2005 fu

Argell,iP. t)f~Oii"i=loYQ

ASi;istat.UnltêdStat~sAtlorney
Distriètófth Vlglrilslánd$

Dated: ,2005
PAtRltlA SCHI1DER~P()OKE

Attöineyfur Defehdå.nt

Dated: ,2005

___,..__~._...,...,,_,___...__..._.._,,_____.h,_.. n. n. "..~____.__".




